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10 CHAIR KANE: (Gavel). Okay. Call to order Council's
11

Committee of the Whole meeting for August 13, 2002.

12

For the record, we have Members Mateo, Carroll,

13

Johnson, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares present. Excused

14

from the meeting are members Arakawa and Hokama,

15

which I believe will be attending shortly.

16

Members, good afternoon. We have several

17

items on our agenda for this afternoon. The Chair

18

will make note that the nominations to boards and

19

commissions, the Chair has that in the forward

20

portion of the agenda. The reason the Chair posted

21

the first item, which is -- if I can direct your

22

attention to 46-13 of special counsel, it is my

23

understanding that there will not be a request for

24

special counsel -- excuse me, executive session and

25

that we're hope -- we're hoping that we can get
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1

through this one, the reason being we have Mr. James

2

Kawashima from Watanabe Ing & Kawashima here from

3

Honolulu and so we'd like to accommodate that

4

schedule.
Before we proceed with any items on the

5
6

agenda, members, the Chair recognizes at this point

7

having public testimony. We do have people signed

8

up to testify. Those of you wishing to testify,

9

again, please make sure that you come up and sign up

10

with our secretary. First to testify we have -- and

11

before I get into that, I'm sorry, we have three

12

minutes to testify, an additional minute if you need

13

to wrap up your testimony. However, when we get to

14

three minutes, if you need an additional -- if you

15

need more than a minute to conclude, then at that

16

point we're going to ask you to come back. After

17

every person who has signed up prior to the start of

18

this meeting has testified, then we will allow you

19

to come back and finish with an additional three

20

minutes. So we will, again, notify you of that

21

option.

22

If you continue going after three minutes,

23

then keep in mind that you will be selecting the

24

option to conclude in a minute and not three

25

minutes, then take your minute and say I want to
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come back. It won't work that way. Either you take

2

your three minutes and say you're going to finish in

3

a minute, or if you keep on going, you're going to

4

finish in a minute. If not, we're going to come

5

back, and this is to, again, treat everybody up

6

front fairly. Everybody gets equal time. Nobody's

7

going to get any extra more than anybody else.

8
9

With that, please make sure, everybody, that
you turn off all your -- if you have a cell phone or

10

a pager, at this time we ask you that you turn it

11

off or to the silent mode so we can avoid any

12

unnecessary distractions to the proceedings of this

13

meeting. With that, we'd like to call up first

14

Ms. Mary Murphy. Ms. Murphy is going to be

15

testifying, members, on Item No. 59. Following

16

Ms. Murphy will be Ms. Sherrie Barnhard, and I

17

apologize if I misstate your name. Ms. Murphy.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. . .

18
19

MS. MURPHY:

My name's Mary Murphy. In regards to

20

Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson's request for special

21

counsel, I would like to commend those of you who

22

have supported her, especially Wayne Nishiki, who

23

has been so outspoken. It is only common decency

24

that you should support a fellow Council member in

25

this situation. There is absolutely no reason why
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1

any of you should not vote in favor of special

2

counsel unless there is an ulterior motive.

3

If you do not approve special counsel, your

4

decision will set a very dangerous precedent. You

5

will effectively be silencing your own voices from

6

testifying before boards and commissions. You

7

cannot have the possible intimidating threat of

8

ethic charges brought against you by some

9

disgruntled developer when questioning permits,

10

especially on controversial developments, and then

11

having to pay for a lawyer out of your own pocket.

12

In the 1933 to '45 diary entitled I Will Bear

13

Witness of Victor Klemperer he wrote, quote, The

14

main thing for tyrannies of any kind is the

15

suppression of the urge to ask questions, unquote.

16

You cannot have your voices muzzled.

17

There is nothing in the County Charter nor

18

County Code restricting Council members from

19

testifying before boards and commissions.

20

Commissioners are often grateful for any facts which

21

will clarify an issue to help bring about an

22

informed decision. Since Jo Anne has been charged

23

undue influence as a Council member testifying at

24

the Board of Ethics, then this falls into the

25

category of her doing her job and she must be
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2
3

4
5

compensated for her attorney fees. She had every
right to speak there, and this is clearly a case of
harassment by retaliation from the Maui Golf and
Sports Park. In my book, they're unethical.
You know what these secret charges are. And

6

some of you have stated they are frivolous and

7

without merit. What the public sees is some

8

cowardly entities hiding behind a veil of secrecy

9

with trumped up charges. They don't have the guts

10

to go public because they know they would feel the

11

full brunt of the public's wrath. When these

12

allegations were brought against Jo Anne, they were

13

also brought against the public who voted for her,

14

and I am personally insulted and outraged.

15

She has nothing to hide. Councilmember Jo

16

Anne Johnson is the very definition of integrity,

17

especially for an elected official. This fiasco has

18

gone on long enough and must be brought to a swift

19

conclusion. Councilmember Johnson is entitled to

20

special counsel and the public is watching how you

21

handle this. Thank you.

22 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Murphy. Members, questions
23

for Ms. Murphy? Hearing none, thank you very much

24

for your testimony.

25

Ms. Sherrie Barnhard, followed by Mr. Anthony
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Ranken. Ms. Barnhard will also be testifying,

2

members, on Item No. 59 of your agenda.

3 MS. BARNHARD: My name is Sherrie Barnhard and I've had
4

the pleasure of serving with Jo Anne Johnson on a

5

board of directors. Jo Anne Johnson is a special

6

person. She always tries to do what's in the best

7

interest of the people of Maui County. She's worked

8

tirelessly since becoming a Council member nonstop.

9

She's unafraid to speak her mind, best of all. Now,

10

instead of being appreciated and supported by the

11

rest of the County Council who are in a position to

12

know just what a good and faithful person she is,

13

she's being left alone to defend herself against the

14

Board of Ethics Committee.

15

This is a very stressful, expensive, and time

16

consuming problem which could keep her from being

17

the effective Council member that she is. This is

18

happening to Jo Anne Johnson today because she spoke

19

her mind on what was best for Maui County, but don't

20

kid yourself, you could be before the Board of

21

Ethics tomorrow if you're brave enough to do what's

22

best for Maui County and maybe step on a few

23

developers' toes. As a member of the public, it is

24

obvious how effective our County Council will be if

25

they were afraid to speak their mind and stand
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behind what they said. Thank you.

2 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any questions for the
3

testifier, Ms. Barnhard? Hearing none, thank you

4

very much.

5

The last person who signed up to testify

6

prior to the convening of the meeting is Mr. Anthony

7

Ranken, and we do have people signed up after the

8

convening of the meeting. Mr. Ranken.

9 MR. RANKEN: Thank you, Mr. Chair and members of the
10

Committee of the Whole. My name is Anthony Ranken

11

and I'm testifying today as Jo Anne Johnson's

12

attorney. Unfortunately at this time it is

13

Ms. Johnson who has had to retain me and incur the

14

expense of doing so, and I'm here because I ask you

15

people to approve County fees to pay for my

16

representation of Ms. Johnson in front of the Board

17

of Ethics.

18

There are precedents for this request,

19

notably in both the State of Hawaii and the County

20

of Honolulu I understand that those governments do

21

grant attorneys -- do fund attorneys for officers

22

and employees who are brought before the County or

23

State Ethics Commission if it appears that the

24

25

conduct they are charged with, violating the Code of
Ethics, was within the scope and course of their
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employment. And the most recent example I

2

understand is Governor Cayetano and the ethics

3

complaint that was brought against him by the

4

Republican Party for ordering State officials to

5

analyze Linda Lingle's economic plan.

6

So this Council really needs to decide, are

7

you going to follow that wise precedent or are you

8

going to hang one of your own out to dry and make

9

them pay for their own legal fees to fight a battle

10

like this? If you decide that it is a wise

11

precedent to at least cover them when it's within

12

the scope of their employment as a Council member,

13

then you get to the second question, which is is

14

what Councilmember Johnson is accused of within the

15

scope of that employment? And I think clearly that

16

test is satisfied here.

17

Basically all of these 12 complaints arise

18

out of her working with constituents and other

19

concerned members of the public, communicating with

20

them, sharing information, and trying to assist them

21

in accessing government, which is a very traditional

22

and important duty of a Council member. They

23

also -- some of the complaints also involve

24

allegations that she shared her knowledge with

25

another County agency, again, knowledge that she had

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

11

COW 8/13/02

1

gained from her work on the Council about a

2

particular project and then shared what she knew

3

with the County agency because she felt it was

4

important to inform that agency of matters that she

5

was aware of.

6

So if you're going to support your own here

7

and follow the lead of the City and County of

8

Honolulu and the State of Hawaii, then clearly this

9

is the kind of case that comes under that rubric and

10

you would want to appoint counsel in this case. If

11

you choose not to appoint counsel or to fund counsel

12

for Councilmember Johnson, I caution you to consider

13

the effect that that will have on people that are

14

running for office in the future. If someone sees

15

that they can be the victim of what you can see from

16

these complaints as obviously politically motivated

17

grudge match conspiracy type of thing that's going

18

on in these complaints, if people running for office

19

will see that they can be the victim of that and

20

they will get no support, no back up to fight it

21

from this County, then they will be deterred from

22

putting their personal assets at risk in that way

23

and stepping forward for government positions.

24

We have shown --

25 MS. KAWASAKI: Three minutes.
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1 MR. RANKEN: Okay. I'd like to finish in about one
2
3

minute. Should I do that now? Okay.
We have shown that -- in the Council's

4

executive session I believe we've already given you

5

sufficient information to see that these complaints

6

are frivolous in nature, and we will prove that

7

before the Ethics Commission, but despite that, it

8

still takes some money and time to go about the

9

process of calling forth witnesses and presenting

10

the evidence to show that they are frivolous. That

11

is expensive, and I have reduced my fees in

12

consideration for it's the taxpayers that are

13

paying, but it still costs more than the average

14

person in this County could afford to fight a charge

15

like this. I'm not going to make any comment on

16

Ms. Johnson's finances, because I don't know about

17

them and that's not the issue.

18

The issue is as a matter of policy. Do you

19

want to adopt the point of view that Councilman

20

Hokama took and say, well, if they win, then maybe

21

we'll reimburse them, or do you want to adopt the

22

position that Honolulu and the State have taken and

23

say we're going to protect our own --

24 MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes -25 MR. RANKEN: -- from even having to spend --
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1 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Ranken.

2

Members, questions for Mr. Ranken? The Chair

3

does have one question with respect to your comments

4

on past precedent with the State of Hawaii and City

5

and County of Honolulu. Please clarify, because you

6

stated that they acted with respect to Board of

7

Ethics issues on State or County officials that was

8

determined that it was proper conduct been made.

9 MR. RANKEN: No.
10 CHAIR KANE: In this case, in your view, has the
11

determination of proper conduct been made with

12

respect to this case?

13 MR. RANKEN: My understanding is that they granted a
14

government-funded attorney from the start before any

15

determination had been made. The question was

16

whether the conduct that they -- that the person was

17

accused of doing, whether that conduct was within

18

the scope and course of their employment, not

19

whether it was ethical or not ethical, but just

20

whether it's something that arose out of their work

21

as a Council member basically. And I'm saying that

22

I think in these cases with Councilmember Johnson,

23

it's quite clear that it does.

24
25

And if we just wait for a determination by
the Ethics Board as to whether it violated a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

14

COW 8/13/02

1

provision of the Code of Ethics or not, then that

2

would set a policy where people just -- some people

3

just simply won't be able to afford to retain

4

counsel. I really -- you know, I would like to know

5

that I'm covered here in advance, for example. Even

6

though I really support Councilmember Johnson, a

7

lot of --

8 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ranken, you're going beyond the scope of
9

the question. I --

10 MR. RANKEN: Okay.
11 CHAIR KANE: You answered the question. However, a
12

follow-up question to that is are you aware of any

13

discussion that this body has taken with respect to

14

determining whether or not Member Johnson was acting

15

within the scope? You've drawn a conclusion to that

16

based on your statement, but you need to recognize

17

on whether or not that determination was made by

18

this body in making a determination to follow

19

precedent by State of Hawaii and the City and County

20

of Honolulu.

21 MR. RANKEN: Well, I'm referring to matters that were
22

discussed in executive session, and I realize no

23

decision has been made at all by this body on that.

24

I'm making the argument that it was within the

25

scope, because some of the complaints simply
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1

involved her having a discussion with a constituent.

2

That seems to me unarguable that that is something

3

that is within the scope, discussing with a

4

constituent something that's pending before the

5

Council.

6

The other complaints involve the same thing

7

again, discussing with constituent something that's

8

pending before the Council, and they involve the

9

additional allegation of her presenting information

10

to the -- to another board as a Council member,

11

information that she gained in the course of her

12

duties as a Council member. So I'm suggesting that

13

this body should find that that is within the broad

14

scope of what a Council member does. We're all here

15

to ensure good government, to share information

16

among different agencies and branches of the

17

government, and she was doing that.

18 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Ranken.
19
20

Any questions? Hearing none, thank you very
much.

21 MR. RANKEN: Thank you.
22 CHAIR KANE: Okay. We have finished with the people who
23

signed up prior to the meeting. We will move on to

24

the folks who have signed up after the meeting

25

convened. Nikhilananda is signed up to speak next,
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1

and following Nikhilananda is Nikhilananda. So what

2

we'll do is Mr. Nikhilananda is signed up for three

3

items. Mr. Nikhilananda, you'll be provided three

4

minutes for each item with a minute to conclude on

5

each or -- well, that's it, three minutes or a

6

minute to conclude on each item, since you signed up

7

after the meeting started. So go ahead, and if you

8

can, please, just for the sake of fairness in time

9

keeping if we can make sure that you tell us what

10

item you're going to be speaking on.

11 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
12 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
13 MR. NIKHILANANDA: May I ask you a point of clarification
14

from something that you just said? And I hope this

15

doesn't count in my timing, please.

16 CHAIR KANE: No, it doesn't.
17 MR. NIKHILANANDA: And that is that you just said that
18

since I signed up after the meeting, I have

19

different rules than if I had signed up before the

20

meeting; is that affirmative?

21 CHAIR KANE: That is affirmative.
22 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Is that in your rules?
23 CHAIR KANE: That is in the Council's rules and this
24

Committee is in line with the rules that we follow

25

from the rules of the Council which are posted on

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

17

COW 8/13/02

1

every Council agenda as far as people signing up

2

before and signing up after the convening of the

3

meeting.

4 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Okay. So correct me, so if somebody
5

signs up before the convening of the meeting, they'd

6

get three minutes to testify, one minute extra or

7

they get three minutes and they can come back

8

afterwards for three minutes, which is six minutes;

9

is that correct?

10 CHAIR KANE: That is correct.
11 MR. NIKHILANANDA: And if they sign up after the convening
12

of the meeting, they get four minutes total?

13 CHAIR KANE: Is that correct, sir, on each item.
14 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Okay. Okay. So you can start my time
15

now. I'd like to speak on that issue. I hope this

16

Council changes those rules, though I do --

17 CHAIR KANE: Excuse me, Mr. -18 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Yes, sir.
19 CHAIR KANE: That's not an issue on the agenda for today.
20 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Okay.
21 CHAIR KANE: So you need to speak to -22 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Okay. Thank you, sir.
23 CHAIR KANE: -- items that are -24 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Mr. Chair -25 CHAIR KANE: Excuse me. Excuse me.
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1 MR. NIKHILANANDA: -- does this take my time -2 CHAIR KANE: Nikhilananda, excuse me, sir.

3 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Yes.
4 CHAIR KANE: If you can please -5 MR. NIKHILANANDA: As long as it doesn't take my time if
6

you're talking to me.

7

CHAIR KANE: No, don't worry about that.

8

MR. NIKHILANANDA: Okay. Well, I am. I'm concerned.

9

CHAIR KANE: Excuse me.

10 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Good.
11 CHAIR KANE: If you could please, please allow -- I'll

12

allow you to speak, but if you can allow the Chair

13

to speak one at a time so we can have a civil

14

engagement in this process. So please don't try to

15

be overbearing with your testimony, sir.

16 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Okay. I would ask the same
17

consideration from the Chair.

18 CHAIR KANE: And that's right, so please respect the
19

process that we have, and so you may proceed, and,

20

again, I ask if you can let us know what item you're

21

going to be speaking on so we can keep it fair for

22

every person that signs up to testify.

23 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.
24 CHAIR KANE: And we can start the clock now.
25 MR. NIKHILANANDA: And I'll probably surprise you and get
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2

it all done in time this time.
Mr. Chair and members of the Committee, my

3

name is Nikhilananda. Thank you, again, for the

4

opportunity to speak to this board. The first item

5

I want to speak on is COW-2(1), nominations to the

6

boards and commissions. I do not want to speak to

7

any individual per se. I want to speak on the

8

process. This Administration has shown a continual

9

lack of consideration for the community at large by

10

continually stacking important boards and

11

commissions with one-sided thought process

12

individuals on those boards. And I think that most

13

of you understand what I'm talking about, but some

14

of the important boards and commissions do not get a

15

difference of opinion on those boards and therefore

16

some of the decisions that are made or decided even

17

18

before those boards meet.
There are a couple of boards, for example,

19

that -- today, for example, Board of Ethics and

20

Planning Commission, for example, Hana Advisory

21

Committee, those type of boards are really

22

important, so I please invite you to look at the

23

nominees. And I know previously some members of

24

this Committee and Council have spoken about getting

25

a list of everyone that's applied, and I know
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numerous people that have applied for some of these

2

boards over and over again and this Administration

3

has disrespect for these individuals, do not appoint

4

them, and appoint people that they would like to see

5

to stack the commissions.

6

A great example is the recent overturning of

7

a ruling by the Board of Ethics where a number of

8

individuals were appointed and I think somebody in

9

the community or even this body could look at the

10

ethics violations of the Board of Ethics for voting

11

on certain issues that they have a direct effect on.

12

So please, when you look at these nominations, I

13

would invite you to also secure a list of other

14

individuals who apply to these boards and

15

commissions and why those people were not accepted

16

for serving on those boards. Again, it's not a

17

reflection on any single individual that's before

18

you today. That's all I want to speak on COW-2(1).

19 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Would you like to field any
20

questions, members, on this particular item? Any

21

questions? Okay, hearing none, thank you. You can

22

provided.

23 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Okay. I now
24

would like to speak on two other issues that are on

25

your agenda, COW-59 and COW-46(15), and for time
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considerations I think that these two issues relate

2

to each other so that my remarks would be covered

3

for both agenda items.

4

Earlier today you heard some testimony that I

5

think really spoke to point on what is going on

6

before this body and before the Board of Ethics.

7

There's a -- and I won't quote it, but I'll just

8

paraphrase. There's a phrase that you look at the

9

effect that you're having by the actions of your

10

enemies, and I think in this respect Councilmember

11

Johnson from the moment that she was elected by this

12

community has shown how important and valuable she

13

is. And I think from the moment that she was

14

elected she's been targeted, and it's pretty clear

15

that this is what these charges -- which I don't

16

know all of them either, but I will accept some of

17

the observations by those of you sitting on this

18

body who have seen them. It's being done behind the

19

back and kept confidential because people don't have

20

the kahones to be up front.

21

So, again, for this body it's been spoken.

22

She may be first, you may be next. When I have an

23

elected official that represents me in this

24

community -- and I hope, though, some of you are

25

not -- don't seem to be looking at the testifier
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1

right now, but I hope you are paying attention, that

2

you could be next, and this is just the first step

3

in a possible long line of what I consider ethical

4

violations by individuals, not a member of this

5

body. I expect an elected official to go to do

6

everything that he or she can do to represent my

7

interest in this community, and for years I've seen

8

my interests seem to be disregarded, and not just

9

mine, but thousands of other people who also live on

10

this island, work on this island, and vote on this

11

island.

12

So I'm hoping that this body will think hard

13

and long about supporting Councilmember Johnson's

14

request for special counsel. I think it's been

15

stated already numerous times how this is in the

16

purview of her activities as an elected official.

17

We would want nothing less by any of you, and I hope

18

that all of you will look at this issue and will

19

support a fellow Council member, not because it's

20

Councilmember Johnson, but because it's a Council

21

member that was doing her job and duty, what she was

22

elected for, and I would hope that the rest of you

23

would do the same that Councilmember Johnson has

24

done from the moment that she was elected to this

25

body.
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So, again, I put strong support and maybe

2

just a little addendum that I've been -- okay, so,

3

I'll make this -- probably 30 seconds. That is I've

4

just been amazed at the number of people that I've

5

spoken to that sadly don't vote, don't seem to have

6

much interest in what's going on on this island but

7

have seen what's going on with Councilmember Johnson

8

and they're waking up. So if, again, like I earlier

9

alluded to, that you look at the actions of your

10

enemies, I mean, this has really hit a cord with --

11

just in my field of acquaintances, hundreds of

12

people and probably in the community thousands of

13

people that look at Councilmember Johnson if not the

14

finest Council member on this body, which is not a

15

reflection on the rest of you, but one that has

16

really stood up for this community. So please

17

support her request for special counsel. Thank you.

18 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions for
19

the testifier? Hearing none, thank you very much.

20 MR. NIKHILANANDA: Thank you.
21

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. . .

22 CHAIR KANE: Before we close testimony, the Chair would
23

like to offer any person in the audience who would

24

wish to testify, now is your opportunity to come

25

forward. Otherwise, we will be closing the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

24

COW 8/13/02

1

testimony phase of this meeting. Okay. Seeing

2

nobody approaching at this time, members, the Chair

3

is closing testimony for this meeting.

4
5
6
7

SPECIAL COUNSEL (CONSOLIDATED CASES OF
COW-46(13)
MAALAEA KAI ENTERPRISES, INC., ET AL. V. OAHU
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, LTD., ET AL., CIVIL NO.
98-0630(3) AND KEVIN M. HOGAN, ET AL. V. OAHU
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LTD., ET AL., CIVIL NO.
99 0132(3)) (C.C. NO. 01-91)
-

8 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Let's move forward with the first item
9

on the agenda. We have, members, directing your

10

attention to Item 46(13) on page 1, special counsel,

11

the consolidated cases of the Maalaea Kai

12

Enterprises, Inc., et al. versus Oahu Construction

13

Company Limited, et al., Civil No. 98-0630(3), and

14

Kevin M. Hogan, et al. versus Oahu Construction

15

Company Limited, et al., Civil No. 99-0132(3).

16

Members, the purpose of the proposed resolution that

17

we have before us is to authorize $60,000 in

18

additional compensation for special counsel Watanabe

19

Ing & Kawashima in the consolidated cases mentioned

20

earlier.

21

Members, we have with us from Corporation

22

Counsel Blaine Kobayashi, our Deputy, as well as

23

Mr. James Kawashima from Watanabe Ing & Kawashima.

24

If we can ask the gentleman, is he available?

25 MR. KOBAYASHI: Yeah, he's available.
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1 CHAIR KANE: So if we can have him come forward. At this

2

time, Mr. Kobayashi, if you can go ahead and give us

3

an opening statement on this item.

4

MR. KOBAYASHI: Thank you. Good afternoon, Chair Kane and

5

members of the Committee. I believe the description

6

of the request, as stated by Chair Kane, is self

7

explanatory. These are two cases in which the

8

County of Maui was sued in litigation involving

9

alleged dust damage occurring at the Maalaea

10

Triangle project several years ago. The law firm of

11

Watanabe Ing & Kawashima, specifically Jim Kawashima

12

and Robert Takamatsu has been providing services to

13

the County. Special counsel was authorized by this

14

body, as well the Council, and the purpose of this

15

request today is to request authorization from the

16

Committee for an additional $60,000 for compensation

17

for the services of Watanabe Ing Kawashima for this

18

case.

19 CHAIR KANE: Can you provide for the Committee at what
20

stage this case is at and this additional request,

21

what it would do for the continuation of this case?

22 MR. KOBAYASHI: Basically the cases right now are
23

extremely close to being finally settled. The

24

authorization of this additional amount will cover

25

the cost of services to date, which is dated back to
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1

January or February, and we believe that this amount

2

will be a sufficient amount to cover all of the

3

costs that Watanabe Ing & Kawashima has provided to

4

the County.

5 CHAIR KANE: Ultimately we're looking at a settlement?
6 MR. KOBAYASHI: Yes.
7 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, Chair is opening it up for
8

questions. Member Johnson.

9 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to state for the
10

record that I would be recusing myself on this item

11

because it involves Maalaea Triangle Partners.

12 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. So noted. Are
13

there any objections to Member Johnson recusing

14

herself from voting on this? Members, any

15

objections?

16 COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
17 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. It's been recognized.
18

Questions? Member Tavares. I'm sorry, I --

19 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, probably my comments would
20

be reserved for another time. It has to do with

21

members recusing themselves from voting.

22 CHAIR KANE: Okay.
23 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Because this issue before us is
24

whether or not the Council is going to authorize

25

additional funding for the defense of the County,
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and I don't see that that's related specifically to

2

Ms. Johnson's involvement.

3 CHAIR KANE: Okay. The Chair at this point, if Member
4

Johnson feels compelled to respond to that issue, if

5

you have any problems with that, the Chair would

6

invite you to respond.

7 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And I understand what Charmaine is
8

saying. It's just that at this point in time,

9

because I did not participate in any of the

10

settlement issues or anything relating to Maalaea

11

Triangle Partners, I feel that it places me in

12

somewhat of an awkward position voting on the issue,

13

only because of the fact that I am directly -- let's

14

say the complaints have been filed against me by the

15

partnership which is embroiled in this and I don't

16

want any ramifications for any action that I might

17

take to come back and haunt me any further than they

18

have already.

19 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Member Tavares.
20 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, and that's why I hesitated
21

about bringing it up, because I think that we as a

22

Council just on the general heading of recusal need

23

to go through some guidelines for us in when and

24

when we shouldn't. Thank you.

25 CHAIR KANE: Any questions to Mr. Kobayashi? And,
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1

Mr. Kobayashi, is Mr. Kawashima available? Is he

2

going to join us?

3 MR. KOBAYASHI: He is available if any member has
4

questions pertaining to the request that's before

5

the body today.

6 CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Arakawa.
7 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Just for clarification on this,
8

what you're asking for here will close the account?

9 MR. KOBAYASHI: That's our understanding. We believe that
10

this amount will be a sufficient amount to cover all

11

of their services to hopefully finally settle the

12

case, and, again, we're very close to settling the

13

case.

14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. I just wanted to confirm
15

that, Mr. Chair, because this has been an ongoing

16

case --

17 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
18 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- for a long time and there's a
19

lot of money-involved in this at this point. So if

20

that is the final settlement, I am ready for your

21

recommendation.

22 CHAIR KANE: And let the Chair get a clarification from
23

Corp. Counsel, because this is a special counsel

24

request to pay special counsel for services. This

25

is not a settlement authorization, which would be --
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the Chair's asking is that going to be a separate

2

issue that will be coming before us for a settlement

3

amount on this case? Just for clarification,

4

please.

5 MR. KOBAYASHI: Mr. Chair, the Committee and Council has
6

previously --

7 CHAIR KANE: Use your mike, please.
8 MR. KOBAYASHI: -- has previously authorized settlement
9
10

amounts, and we're hoping that that will be used
towards settlement.

11 CHAIR KANE: Okay. So clarification, yeah, we already
12

approved a settlement amount, so this would cover

13

the special counsel to get to that settlement

14

amount.

15 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: This is the final -16 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
17 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- money they're going to ask for
18

for this case. That's all I wanted to know.

19 CHAIR KANE: And if it's not, then we'll deal with that if
20

they come back and ask for more money later on, but

21

at this point they're stating that this is going to

22

be what it takes to finish it up.

23 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. And I'm waiting for your
24

recommendation.

25 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions before the
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1

Chair gets a recommendation to the body? Okay.

2

Hearing none, members, Chair's recommendation is to

3

approve the request for 60,000 in additional

4

compensation for special counsel.

5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
6 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
7 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded by Members
8

Arakawa and Molina. We are under discussion.

9

Member Arakawa, any further discussion on the item?

10 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No, Mr. Chairman. I believe that
11

we've had this case before us far too long, and if

12

this will conclude the case, then let's get it done

13

with.

14 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any further discussion? Member
15

Nishiki.

16 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I just want to state for
17

the record that this whole disaster could have been

18

prevented and we would have saved a lot of taxpayers

19

money, but because of some irresponsible County

20

employee we're in this situation. Thank you.

21 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further discussion? Hearing
22

none, members, all in favor of the motion say "aye."

23 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
24 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
25
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1
2
3
4
5
6

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki and
Tavares, and Chair Kane.
None.
Councilmember Johnson.
None.
Vice-Chair Hokama.

MOTION CARRIED.
ADOPT RESOLUTION.

ACTION:

7 CHAIR KANE: Carried. Thank you very much. This has been
8

approved and on to the full Council as a

9

recommendation from this body.

10
11

COW-46(12)

SPECIAL COUNSEL (CRAIG STORY, ET AL. V.
SAL S. SARIBAY, SR., ET AL., CIVIL NO.
00-1-0488(3))(C.C. No. 01-91)

12
13 CHAIR KANE: Members, I've just been notified that prior
14

to getting into the boards and commissions, to

15

direct your attention to page 4 of your agenda on

16

Item 46(12). And let the Chair read through this.

17

Special Counsel for the Craig Story, et al. versus

18

Sal S. Saribay, Senior, et al., Civil No.

19

00-1-0488(3).

20

Members, if you folks recall, in our previous

21

Committee meeting we had this discussion, also, it

22

went into executive session and had the discussion.

23

This is the one where for special counsel

24
25

would

cost zero to us. There's no cost, but the purpose
of the proposed resolution is to authorize the
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retention of special counsel which would -- the

2

insurance carrier attorney would be taking over at

3

no cost to the County, and I can -- if you folks

4

recall, this was that technicality because even if

5

it's a zero dollar amount for the taking over of the

6

case, because we have the authority for special

7

counsel, this is why after discussion was brought to

8

us for a housekeeping measure to make sure that

9

everything is covered.

10

Questions for this? Because the Chair would

11

like to act on this and one and we can get this one

12

off the agenda. Members, Chair's recommendation is

13

to approve the resolution authorizing special

14

counsel.

15 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
16 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
17 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded by Arakawa and
18

Tavares. Do we have any further discussion?

19 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman.
20 CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Arakawa.
21 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I thought we already authorized
22

special counsel in the last meeting. That's why

23

when this came up on the agenda I was kind of

24

wondering why it was on the agenda.

25 CHAIR KANE: No, and we have staff to clarify, so we can
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get that for you, member Arakawa.

2 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Please.
3 MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair, at the last meeting this
4

Committee authorized settlement of the matter, and

5

as part and parcel of the settlement it was noted

6

that the insurance carrier's attorney would like to

7

take over the case at no additional cost to the

8

County, and so this resolution had to come down.

9 CHAIR KANE: So this allows the approval of them taking
10

over and being the lead attorney for the case.

11 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: That's fine.
12 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Further discussion? Hearing none,
13

members, in all favor say "aye."

14 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
15 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
16

VOTE: AYES:

17
18
19

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina, Nishiki and
Tavares, and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Vice-Chair Hokama.

20 MOTION CARRIED.
21

ACTION:

ADOPT RESOLUTION.

22 CHAIR KANE: Carried. Thank you, members. Mr. Kobayashi,
23

thank you very much. Okay, members, thank you for

24

that deviation of the agenda.

25
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COW-2(1)

NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
(VARIOUS) (C.C. No. 01-92)

2
3 CHAIR KANE: We have on page 2 Item No. 2(1), Nominations

4

to Boards and Commissions. Members, we are here to

5

consider the following nominations to various

6

boards, committees, and commissions. We also have

7

with us from the Mayor's Office the Executive

8

Assistant to the Mayor, Mr. Miles Inokuma, who's

9

available for any particular questions, and Moana

10
11

Ramaya from Corporation Counsel.
Members, I believe the Chair did send out a

12

memo requesting from you folks if you needed to have

13

any particular persons here to attend, and we did

14

get some responses from some of the members. For

15

your information, for the Board of Code Appeals,

16

Mr. Daniel Lovejoy was not able to attend. He's in

17

a conference in Indiana until the 18th of this

18

month, so he was unable to be here.

19

Member Johnson, I believe you made the

20

request, and if that person passes through Committee

21

into the full Council, we can make that request to

22

have him come forward there and you can pose

23

questions at that time.

24
25

So if there's no objections to that,
Mr. Lovejoy is not here. If there are questions,
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though, for Mr. Lovejoy to Mr. Inokuma of the

2

Mayor's Office, the Chair will open that up at this

3

time so we can move through each item in the order

4

that it's placed on the agenda. Any questions for

5

Mr. Inokuma for the appointment of Mr. Daniel

6

Lovejoy?

7

Okay. Hearing none, members, let's move on

8

to Item Letter B, the Board of Ethics. We have with

9

us I believe Kit Lauer, replacing Donald Couch,

10

expiring on March 31st, 2003. So this replacement

11

would be for less than a year. Is Mr. Kit Lauer

12

available? I'm sorry.

13 MR. INOKUMA: Yes, he's sitting in the back.
14 CHAIR KANE: Oh, Mr. Lauer, if we can ask you please to
15

come forward. There was a request for your presence

16

this afternoon. Member Nishiki and Member Johnson,

17

and I'll recognize either one of you, if there's one

18

of you -- yeah, I'm sorry, right over here, sir.

19

Mr. Lauer, if you can provide us with an opening

20

statement to the body, if you want to say anything

21

about yourself, and then we'll allow questions to be

22

asked of you.

23

. .BEGIN INTERVIEWS. • •

24 MR. LAUER: Well, my name is Kit Lauer. I've lived here
25

in Kihei for 16 years and when I first came to the
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islands I was involved in land development and

2

progressively went out of that and more into

3

pastoring as an Associate Pastor of Hope Chapel in

4

Kihei.

5 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. I'll open it up for
6

questions and I'll recognize either Member Johnson,

7

Member Nishiki, you folks have a preference of who

8

wants to start? Member Johnson, you have the floor.

9 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much for coming.
10

Just for the Chair's information, I won't be voting

11

on you, but I just wanted to thank you for be

12

willing -- for being willing to serve. I am very

13

impressed that we finally got a pastor, because I

14

know that was one of the recommendations.

15

Is there any special skills that you believe

16

that you bring to the Board of Ethics as opposed to

17

any member of the general community that you feel

18

can be valuable to the board?

19 MR. LAUER: Well, I guess the -- you know, living a long
20

time, so far, and learning, life experiences, being

21

involved in both the secular world with regard to

22

land development and that type of thing and then

23

combining that with my background in just studying

24

ethics and law through the Judeo-Christian

25

background, which is what our -- most of our legal
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1

system is based on, and just in the consistency in

2

that. I think that being able to look at that -- I

3

have to handle ethical questions on a regular basis

4

in counseling, so I get a lot of practice trying to

5

resolve conflict and trying to equate the law with

6

regard to solving ethical problems. So I kind of

7

have a view from that, which might be helpful.

8 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Kit, will you have any difficulty
9
10

with attending any of the meetings that they do
have? I know that they meet once a month.

11 MR. LAUER: Yeah, I understand that. It's -- usually the
12

meeting's on Tuesdays, right, or is it different

13

times?

14 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's been changed, I think.
15

Sometimes now it goes on Fridays.

16 MR. LAUER: Okay. Yeah, well, if it goes on Fridays, that
17

would be a conflict for me.

18 CHAIR KANE: We can get a clarification, Member Johnson,
19

from Mr. Inokuma as the representative from the

20

Mayor's Office.

21

Mr. Inokuma, if you can just, since this is

22

the first time you're speaking, identify yourself

23

for the record and if you can respond to that issue.

24 MR. INOKUMA: Yes, I'm Miles Inokuma, Executive Assistant
25

to the Mayor. Normally when there's a new member to
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the board, they usually poll the board members to

2

see what is the most appropriate day for all members

3

to meet, and usually they come to an agreement, and

4

if its a problem, then a member will resign and we

5

will find a replacement for that member, but

6

normally it's not a problem.

7 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Ms. Johnson.
8 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you. Those are the only
9

questions that I had.

10 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Councilmember Nishiki, you have
11

the floor.

12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Good afternoon, sir.
13

Did you ask for this appointment?

14 MR. LAUER: No.
15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Did you ask for any appointment?
16 MR. LAUER: Originally, no.
17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How were you ever approached to -18 MR. LAUER: Brian Miskae approached me and asked if I
19

would be interested.

20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Brian Miskae is a member of your
21

church, congregation?

22 MR. LAUER: He has been, yes.
23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm going to read from the Code of
24

Ethics under Section 10.1, Article 10, Declaration

25

of Policy. "Elected and appointed officers and
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employees shall demonstrate by their example the

2

highest standards of ethical conduct to the end that

3

the public may justifiably have trust and confidence

4

in the integrity of government." What does that

5

mean to you?

6 MR. LAUER: Could you read it again?
7 CHAIR KANE: If you could read it again, Mr. Nishiki, was
8

the request.

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Under Code of Ethics, Section
10

10.1, Declaration of Policy, "Elected and appointed

11

officers and employees" -- and this is who you'll

12

probably have to deal with in regards to ethic

13

considerations, people that work for the County of

14

Maui or serve on boards or commissions -- "shall

15

demonstrate by their example the highest standards

16

of ethical conduct to the end that the public may

17

justifiably have trust and confidence in the

18

integrity of government."

19 MR. LAUER: Well, their actions in the scope of work that
20

they have as an elected official would be

21

representative of a high level of ethics that are

22

set by our government. In other words, we have a

23

certain sense of ethics through our laws which gives

24

us an indication of what is ethical and what is not,

25

and so what I understand is that we would expect
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elected officials to operate their lives in an

2

ethical manner, in particular with regard to the

3

scope of work that they're elected for.

4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I noticed that you were a land
5

developer.

6 MR. LAUER: Uh-huh.
7 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Was this all in -- I'm trying to
8

read here -- in Maui County and also in Monterey,

9

California?

10 MR. LAUER: Monterey, yes, that was in 1984.
11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Do you have any land that you are
12

involved in on Maui right now that you own or are

13

part of a hui?

14 MR. LAUER: No, just my house, my personal residence.
15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What do you feel about -- because
16

couple of situations that we face now here in Maui

17

County have to do with land development and ethics.

18

What do you feel about land development?

19 MR. LAUER: What do I feel about it?
20 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, is it 21 MR. LAUER: With regard to ethics?
22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- good, bad?
23 MR. LAUER: Or just in general?
24 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Just in general.

25 MR. LAUER: Well, I think land development can be good and
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it can be bad. It just depends on how it's -- how

2

it functions and if it's the proper -- if it's under

3

the proper supervision.

4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And when you see -- if you see
5

that a certain board or a commission is stacked with

6

members of a development -- and I could say that

7

this is specific to me right now, but it could be

8

any group of people, but these people have their

9

jobs to do and yet have to deal with ethical

10

concerns -- when you see them stacked with land

11

developers, Realtors, working for major landowners,

12

be it in a -- as a lawyer or whatever, what do

13

you -- do you have any concerns?

14 MR. LAUER: Yes.
15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What are your concerns?
16 MR. LAUER: Well, my concerns would be the obvious ones
17

that you have that you're implicating, which would

18

be that, you know, there would somehow be some

19

coercion between that committee and people that are

20

in land development one way or the other. I mean

21

you might have gone through land development -- have

22

background to where you're on one end of the scale,

23

you don't like land developers at all and you have

24

some a priori, you know, feelings about that, or it

25

may be that you're very much in favor of land
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development and, you know, you would move in that

2

direction. But I'm not so sure that there's a

3

direct correlation or that that logically follows

4

from your -- you know, one way or the other. It

5

could go to either side. Hopefully you would have

6

mature enough people on your committee where their

7

background would just add to their ability to

8

analyze and resolve conflict in the given area of

9

ethics.

10

My particular background, I've been out of

11

land development for a long time and been -- it's

12

been a progressive change-over for me. Mostly my

13

development was at its peak, like I said, in the

14

early '80s, late '70s in the Monterey Bay area and

15

Los Gatos, California, type of that thing. So when

16

I moved over here, I was actually moving down scale

17

somewhat, and it's been probably seven, eight years

18

now since my participation has been pretty much

19

resolved. My personal feelings are, for myself,

20

that I'm -- I don't have any set feeling about

21

pro-development or anti-development. I would just

22

simply be looking at things from an ethical

23

position, regardless of who it was or what position

24

they were coming from.

25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. What are your -- what are
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your feelings about a -- and you've been in the land

2

development business. What are your feelings about

3

someone who is a land developer that comes before

4

someone like the Council and gives money to that

5

person that may vote on his or her development? Do

6

you think that is ethical?

7 MR. LAUER: Well, I don't know -8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That's okay?
9 MR. LAUER: I don't really know enough about the laws. I
10

would first have to know what the law is with regard

11

to that, and then secondly, I mean, I would suspect

12

of it, but I would have to look at what the laws

13

are. For example, there are people that give money

14

and fund money for programs that people are elected

15

officials and there's certain laws that govern that,

16

and certainly we would move to that first. I mean,

17

we would have to see what the laws are and if

18

there's a gray area, then we'd have to begin to look

19

at it.

20

In other words, if the law said that you --

21

you know, you can't give money to a Council member

22

or anything like that, well, then clearly they'd be

23

in violation of the law. But if the law said, well,

24

there's no law against it, then we'd have to look at

25

it as an ethical matter. And as an ethical matter,
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1

if there was no law against it, I would probably

2

have some questions as to whether or not I'd like to

3

see something like that ethically wise. I mean I

4

wouldn't participate in it myself, unless there was

5

some legal precedent that said, well, that's

6

perfectly normal or okay to do so. I would be

7

somewhat suspect. Does that answer what you're

8

trying to ask?

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, I'm not trying to get any
10

specific answer from you. I just was curious about

11

ethically what you thought about that situation.

12 MR. LAUER: Well, if it was -- first of all -13 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Let me ask you this. Do you think
14

that ethically that a member of the Council, if he

15

receives money from a certain developer and normally

16

people -- I cannot second guess why people give

17

money, but do you think that person should be able

18

to vote on an issue or should come before the Board

19

of Ethics?

20 MR. LAUER: Well, I think a matter like that would be
21

somewhat suspect, yes. I mean, if someone was

22

receiving money as a Council member from a

23

developer, then the first question would be why?

24

You know, obviously if somebody's trying to bribe

25

someone, it would be -- that would be a clear case
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of unethical behavior, in my book, but, you know, I

2

would have to look at the legal structure of it.

3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
4 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further asks for Mr. Lauer?
5

Councilmember Arakawa.

6 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, Kit, you mentioned that if
7

the meetings were on a Friday you'd have a problem

8

with it --

9 MR. LAUER: Yes.
10 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: -- because of your schedule. Are
11

there any other days that you cannot make the

12

meetings?

13 MR. LAUER: No.
14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Just the Fridays. Okay. And I
15

only asked that because you stated that you couldn't

16

make the meeting, so I wanted to know what kind of

17

flexibility you have.

18 MR. LAUER: Yeah, I have zero flexibility on Fridays.
19 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Because the meetings are important
20

and one of the problems that we've been having is

21

that because members aren't showing up, lack of

22

quorum becomes a real problem.

23 MR. LAUER: Yeah.
24 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: But if Friday is the only day and
25

you can make the other days, that's fine. Thank
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you.

2 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Any further questions for
3

Mr. Lauer? Hearing none, thank you very much. We

4

appreciate your presence this afternoon. Thank you.

5

Members, we'll move on to the next one,

6

Letter C, Commission on Children and Youth. There

7

was no request for Mr. Warren Gouveia coming

8

forward. At this time the Chair will offer

9

opportunity for the members to ask any questions of

10

the Administration with respect to this nominee or

11

candidate. Members? Member Tavares.

12 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, I don't know if this is an
13

appropriate time, but I would certainly lend my

14

support to Warren Gouveia. He's a wonderful

15

community member and he would be an asset to this

16

particular board and commission, as to other boards

17

and commissions. I can't speak enough about him.

18

He's a real -- he's a blessing and a gift to our

19

community. Thank you.

20 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members? Member Carroll.
21 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Since Councilmember Tavares made a
22

statement, I feel I need to follow. I've known

23

Mr. Gouveia for near 30 years, and his involvement

24

with the community and with education and children

25

has been nothing short of extraordinary, and I'm
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very pleased to see him apply for this committee.

2

Thank you.

3 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any further questions or
4

comments with respect to Mr. Gouveia? Hearing none,

5

members, the Chair would like to move on to Letter D

6

of this item, Commission on Naming Streets, Parks,

7

and Facilities. Again, this would be a replacement

8

of Mr. Mark Nikaido. The expiration would be 2006,

9

March 31st. Mr. Reagan Kaho'ohanohano, there was no

10

request for this gentleman. Are there any questions

11

or comments with respect to this nominee? Member

12

Molina.

13 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.
14

Mr. Kaho'ohanohano is a cousin of mine, so I will

15

be -- I think it's appropriate for me to abstain

16

from voting for his approval, if that's -- I mean,

17

if it's okay with the body, you know, I'll just kind

18

of leave it up to you and the body, but I just

19

thought I'd mention that fact, he is a cousin of

20

mine.

21 CHAIR KANE: Okay.
22 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I don't see a problem.
23 CHAIR KANE: Members, because of the nature of the
24

commission with respect to just naming streets,

25

parks and facilities, perhaps Mr. Molina, you could
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ask the members if there are no objections, you'd

2

like to vote on it.

3 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sure. I have no problem with -4

just out of courtesy body, I just would like to --

5

but, you know, I would vote if it's okay with the

6

body.

7 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. And seeing no objections to that,
8

Member Molina --

9 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No objections to your voting.
10 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No objection.
11 CHAIR KANE: -- we would hope that you would vote on this.
12 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further discussion?
14 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I'd like to make a comment.
15

Okay, Member Nishiki.

16 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Had it been for the
17

Planning Commission or Ethics, I would have had a

18

problem. Thank you.

19 CHAIR KANE: Thank you for making that notation.
20

Members, we're moving on to the next letter

21

on the agenda, Letter E, Hana Advisory Committee,

22

Francine Tolentino, which we were luckily to meet

23

earlier this year. She is going to be replacing

24

Patricia Eason. Members, Ms. Tolentino was not able

25

to attend because she was unable to find a driver
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from Hana. She -- as you remember, she is in a

2

wheelchair, and we did, again, interview her before.

3

And I think, Mr. Inokuma, you should provide us with

4

comments, since this is a flip for Item E as well as

5

Item G of the two members that we previously

6

have nom -- or approved.

7

MR. INOKUMA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. In this case Francine

8

really wanted to serve on the Planning Commission,

9

but she was having a hard time getting to meetings.

10

Her health changed unexpectedly, which she didn't

11

anticipate at the time, and her transportation

12

requirements changed because her daughter started

13

working for our dengue crew out in Hana. So she

14

couldn't -- although she really wanted to, she

15

couldn't attend the meeting.

16

One of the things we do after we have people

17

serve on boards and commissions is to monitor their

18

attendance, and if they're having problems we call

19

and ask if there's a problem, if there's anything we

20

can do to help them, and in this case she requested

21

to be switched because she was having a hard time.

22 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, any further questions for the
23

Administration? Councilmember Carroll. And we're

24

discussing Ms. Tolentino, yeah.

25 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yeah, I will --
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1 CHAIR KANE: Just so we're -2 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: -- discuss Ms. Tolentino.
3 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
4 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I just would like to make the
5

comment that I have talked to her and the family and

6

the problem -- in Hana she doesn't have the problem

7

with the transportation. She has all the support in

8

the world, family support and friends. And she --

9

well, we've already had her and we've spoken to her.

10

She's very qualified and I feel very comfortable

11

that she is willing to do this exchange and still

12

serve the community. Thank you.

13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further discussion? Okay.
14

Hearing none, members, thank you. We'll on to

15

item -- and, Member Johnson, it is noted that you

16

did make the request for Ms. Tolentino to be here.

17

So if you'd like, we can check to see her

18

availability for the Council meeting and at that

19

time --

20 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No. In fact, I think probably I
21

was going through it in a hurry because I knew that

22

I had interviewed her before, and the only question

23

that I had was just about her attendance. So I

24

probably messed up on that one. I guess was when

25

the two got reversed I just checked both of them.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Members, moving on to
2

Letter F, Kula Ag Park Committee. There was no

3

request by any specific member for these two

4

individuals who are before us as nominees. Members,

5

questions to the Administration on these two? Yes,

6

Councilmember Tavares.

7 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Not necessarily a question, just a
8

comment, since I'm the Council's representative --

9 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
10 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: -- on the Kula Ag Park, and the
11

way the Ag Park membership is set up is very

12

specific, and these two people are fitting the need

13

that had a requirement, a qualification, one from a

14

banking organization, that would be Michelle

15

Masuda-Koga, and a person who would be

16

representing -- Chris Speere would be representing

17

the Farm Bureau in his role, because we have to have

18

certain makeup on that committee.

19

I know Chris Speere extremely well, as I did

20

have an opportunity to work with him at MCC when I

21

was also there, and he's a fine -- just a fine

22

gentleman. I think we've seen him with some of the

23

resolutions that we've done to honor the culinary

24

team from Maui Community College, and he's a very

25

dedicated person and helps an awful lot to bridge
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that gap between the people who grow things and the

2

people that use those things that get grown.

3

So I highly recommend actually both of these

4

people. We did discuss it in our Kula Ag Park

5

Committee and we're thrilled that we're going to get

6

some folks to fill those positions, because this is

7

one committee that has had a hard time with quorum

8

because we have not had two members on it. Thank

9

you.

10 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any further questions
11

for Administration or comments regarding these two

12

nominees? Okay. Hearing none, members, the Chair's

13

moving on to Letter G, the Maui Planning Commission.

14

We do have Ms. Patricia Eason here, who's -- to

15

replace Francine Tolentino.

16

Ms. Eason, if you can come forward, please,

17

and join us here at the table. There were a

18

specific request by Members Johnson and Nishiki for

19

questions, and then it will be opened up for the

20

other members to ask any follow-up questions.

21

Ms. Eason, if you can just provide us with an

22

opening statement, please, and before you do that,

23

because we don't have it on our agenda, is there a

24

time expiration on -- I notice that on this one we

25

don't have a listed expiration date.
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Mr. Inokuma, do you have that information for

1
2
3

this body?
MR. INOKUMA: Ms. Eason, if accepted, will fulfill the

4

term of Ms. Tolentino, which would be the end of

5

2006.

6 CHAIR KANE: Oh, okay. Thank you very much. You know,
7

I'm sorry, I have it. Members, I apologize. In the

8

description consideration of the following

9

nominations for various boards, committees, or

10

commissions for terms expiring on March 31st, 2007,

11

unless otherwise indicated. So I believe it would

12

be --

13 MR. INOKUMA: Two thousand -- that's right. Five-year
14

terms.

15 CHAIR KANE: So Ms. Eason's term would expire on 2007,
16
17

March 31, just for information.
Ms. Eason, good afternoon.

18 MS. EASON: Good afternoon, everyone. I'm Patricia Eason.
19

I like to go by Patti, with an I. I have been a

20

member of the Hana community since 1974. I moved

21

from Oahu where I was raised. I was born on Kauai

22

and have been in Hana since then. I just love it.

23

It is my home, and I am very happy to be able to

24

help. I was sad to hear that Francine couldn't

25

finish, but she will be working with Hana, so that's
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good. I am a retired administrator of Hana School,

2

although recycled. They asked me to come back for

3

49 percent. So now I'm recycled instead of retired.

4

I have been a member of the Hana Trust Board and

5

also I'm a member of the Honolulu Business and

6

Professional Women's Club, and I think you know

7

Leslie Wilkins. So also I think I bring into this

8

position the ability to communicate, organizational

9

skills, and responsibility and respect for others

10

and self. So there I am in a nutshell.

11 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. And we'll recognize Councilmember
12

Nishiki to open up with questions. Mr. Nishiki.

13 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'll allow the lady.
14 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Johnson, the floor is yielded
15

to you.

16 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much, Ms. Eason,
17

for coming all the way from Hana.

18 MS. EASON: No, I don't mind the drive.
19 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I have this thing about liking to
20

see the people that are going to serve on some of

21

the more significant boards and commissions, because

22

I think it's really important that people in general

23

know those individuals and you know what you're

24

getting in for.

25 MS. EASON: Yes, this is good to see the face that belongs
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to the names, yes.

2 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And I really appreciate you, you
3

know, coming.

4 MS. EASON: Thank you.
5 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: One of the questions of course is
6

the obvious one, which is do you find that you're

7

going to have any kind of difficulty or conflict

8

making the trip all the way from Hana for the

9

meetings here?

10 MS. EASON: Not at all, and because I'm back at work 49
11

percent, my schedule is flexible. So whatever time

12

or whatever day, I would be able to, you know, share

13

or exchange with the partner that I'll be sharing

14

the job with.

15 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And do you believe that any
16

particular background or skills other than your

17

educational background and the things that you

18

explained, is there anything in particular that you

19

feel that you can bring to the table to the Planning

20

Commission to either bring balance or maybe a little

21

bit different perspective from what we see

22

sometimes?

23 MS. EASON: Well, I don't know the makeup of the
24

committee, but certainly I would have perspective of

25

a 65 year old who has lived in Hana and also the
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interest of being excited about learning new things

2

and being able to work with people, because I do

3

want to give back to the community and the County

4

that has been very good to me.

5 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Great. Thank you very
6

much. I really appreciate you coming.

7 MS. EASON: You're welcome.
8 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Nishiki.
9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Hi.
10 MS. EASON: Hi. Haven't seen you in a long time.
11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I know. Pat.
12 MS. EASON: Patti. Patti.
13 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Patti, you have seen Maui and all
14

of its changes. Being in Hana you're kind of

15

protected, and yet there are a lot of people that

16

would like to change that face of Hana. Being in

17

the Planning Commission, the biggest part that I see

18

right now that you would have responsibility is the

19

Special Management Area that the Planning Commission

20

deals with. A lot of people in Maui, if you read

21

the newspapers, are complaining about the ocean

22

environment, about construction along the ocean

23

side, and we see where a great amount has taken

24

place on the ocean for whatever reason. There are

25

areas of the SMA that people would like to see
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extended. What are your thoughts about this? Some

2

people are saying that the SMA line should be

3

completely around the island of Maui.

4 MS. EASON: You know, I would like to give you a pad
5

answer, you know, but I really would have to look

6

into it, what the situation is, what the areas are,

7

what the recommendations have been of the past

8

committees. So I'd have to do my homework.

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: As an administrator, I'm sure that
10

you speak and talk to a lot of children and teach

11

them about the environment.

12 MS. EASON: Definitely.
13 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And I'm sure that as
14

administrator, because you've been blessed with

15

intelligence, we can no longer make excuses for

16

protection of the environment as people living in

17

Hawaii and especially people living in Maui. Your

18

thoughts about the kind of development that has

19

happened along the shoreline and changes that you've

20

seen along the shoreline.

21 MS. EASON: I would be most I think complete in answering
22

the question according to the Hana area, and I think

23

our community has been very vocal and very

24

protective of what is happening there. So certainly

25

in this Maui Planning Commission I'd be, you know,
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faced with working on projects that are outside

2

Hana. So, again, I say I would have to be -- it

3

will be a learning experience for me, and certainly

4

I would be working with the other members to make

5

informed decisions, and keep in mind that we do want

6

to protect our environment, and the environment is a

7

very important thing, especially to those of us who

8

live in Hawaii.

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: A lot of us, as we live on planet
10

Earth, like to be -- in front of our community, in

11

front of our friends, like to be liked and praised,

12

and because of this we become a little timid

13

sometimes in making right decisions that we know in

14

our hearts that should be.

15 MS. EASON: I don't think that describes me, though -16 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can you -- do you have -- I'm
17

sorry.

18 MS. EASON: I have been able to make decisions that are
19

not popular but based on that is the best for the

20

children in my school. So certainly adversity

21

wouldn't be something that I could not handle.

22 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Then obviously you can say the
23

word no also, I guess.

24 MS. EASON: Yes.
25 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The other concern that I have, and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

59

COW 8/13/02

1

I -- and why I'm glad, perhaps, but we'll see by

2

one's own actions, I've had problems personally with

3

the Planning Commission, and the problem has been

4

so-called pro-development people in there that

5

basically have the majority vote. Often a lot of

6

them say nothing but become clones for that group.

7

The Planning Department and the legal -- the

8

planning -- how would I say it? The legal person,

9

which is the Corporation Counsel, and most often the

10

Planning Department normally make a lot of -- or

11

give you a lot of legal opinions and also their

12

feeling on what they feel that development should be

13

or how it should be. Would you have a problem in

14

questioning some of the statements they made?

15 MS. EASON: Not at all. Also, I do feel that your mind
16

can be -- well, you can make up your mind quickly,

17

but as I stated earlier, I like to make informed

18

decisions and, therefore, doing the homework and

19

listening and doing the research, if that is also

20

necessary. And I will do the best that I can, given

21

what I have, and I will try to do as well as

22

Mrs. Tolentino would have done in this position.

23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
24 MS. EASON: You're welcome.
25 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Nishiki. Member Molina,
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followed by Member Carroll.

2 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good
3

afternoon, Ms. Eason, or Patti, if I may. I just

4

have an open-ended question for you. Feel free, of

5

course, to answer it however way you feel

6

appropriate. I wanted to get your thoughts on the

7

growth of this island as well as the issue of

8

housing and jobs for our young families.

9 MS. EASON: You know when you talk about young people and
10

what not, I always think back of when I was young,

11

some 40 some years ago, when we were buying homes

12

where you could by a house with what now the kids

13

can buy a car. So the young people these day need

14

actually the help for them to be able to own their

15

own home, and sometimes -- especially in like in

16

places like Hana, they return home to the 'aina

17

where they share, you know, the land with their

18

families, and that is one of the possibilities.

19

When you talk about the jobs and the housing, many

20

of our people in Hana, especially, and Maui, you

21

know, leave the island to have jobs whether on Oahu

22

or in the mainland because the jobs are there and

23

the homes are much more affordable.

24

It would be so nice if they could just remain

25

on the island and, you know, help the community grow
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1

and contribute to our community here. I don't have

2

an answer how we can solve that, but certainly it

3

would be a partnership with the community members,

4

school, businesses, everybody working together, and

5

I think that's what it will take, everyone working

6

together.

7 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
8 MS. EASON: You're welcome.
9 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Councilmember Carroll.
10 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Having known
11

Patti since she came to Hana, I have no questions.

12

I'd just like to make a statement.

13 CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
14 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I think one thing that sums up her
15

qualifications more than anything else, at one time,

16

I think it was in the second or third grade, my son

17

was in her class, and he came home one day and said,

18

oh, I really like when Mrs. Eason is in the yard. I

19

said, why? Because she's really strict but she's

20

fair. And over the past years, all the way until

21

she retired, I've heard that from so many children,

22

so many teachers, and so many parents, that she was

23

a person that knew how to balance talking to people.

24

She knew how to -- she knew how to deal with people

25

and do it fairly. She was never easy. She never
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gave any kid a break that didn't deserve it, but she

2

was always perceived and she is one of those people

3

that can -- that you can really trust because you

4

know that she is fair, and never underestimate how

5

smart children are.

6 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
7

MS. EASON: Thank you very much, Mr. Carroll.

8 CHAIR KANE: Members, any further questions? Member
9

Tavares.

10 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Not a question exactly. Ms. Eason
11

and I have had the pleasure of going to many things

12

together as we were both in the DOE and going

13

through the administrator's training program at the

14

same time and trying to keep our heads above water

15

in a very stressful training session, I might add,

16

and we were one of -- well, two of us, two of five

17

graduates out of that class, and I think that

18

your -- if you're selected, and I certainly support

19

your selection or recommendation to be named to the

20

commission, will be a real benefit for our entire

21

community, because one of the things you have

22

demonstrated in all of your work has been a fairness

23

and a desire to get facts and to learn about things

24

completely and I think you will carry on. And we

25

couldn't wait for you to retire so you could get
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involved in some of these community groups.

2 MS. EASON: I know, but I'm recycled, so.
3 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, you're recycled. I know.
4

It's hard to let you go, right?

5 MS. EASON: Half timed.
6 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: But having worked with Patti
7

before in the DOE, you know, I can't say enough

8

about her, and I'm very thankful that you're willing

9

to take on this job. It's not an easy one, but it's

10

so important for our community. So I thank you for

11

that.

12 MS. EASON: Well, I thank you. And I do hope I, you know,
13

I do a job that is what you expect of me, and

14

hopefully I'll be around till '07. My gosh. I'll

15

be --

16 CHAIR KANE: Young yet.
17 MS. EASON: -- 70 years old. No, older than -- my God.
18

Well, anyway. I hope I am here and I hope you are

19

pleased with the job that I plan to do for you.

20 CHAIR KANE: Any further questions for Ms. Eason? Hearing
21

none, thank you very much for your presence here

22

this afternoon.

23

Members, the Chair will move on to the final

24

letter item under this particular agenda item.

25

Mr. Paul Chung, who is replacing Ferdinand Cajigal,
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this term expiring on March 31, '04, and this is for

2

the Subdivision Engineering Standards Committee.

3

Mr. Chung, if you are here, please, if you

4

can, we appreciate you coming forward and joining us

5

up front here. Thanks, Mr. Chung. If you can just

6

provide us with an opening statement, and then we do

7

have some members that may ask questions of you. Go

8

ahead.

9 MR. CHUNG: Okay. Thanks. Good afternoon. My name is
10

Paul Chung. I'm a licensed civil engineer with the

11

State of Hawaii, Department of Transportation. I

12

guess my professional background is I was with

13

Warren Unemori for eight years and the past five

14

years with the State Highways.

15 CHAIR KANE: Okay. And then we only need you to speak
16

into the mike since we have you on record so we can

17

hear you, yeah. Okay, members. Member Nishiki, I

18

believe you made a request for Mr. Chung to be here,

19

present this afternoon, so the floor is yours for

20

questions.

21 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Did you ask for the job?
22 CHAIR KANE: If you can use your mike, Mr. Nishiki. Thank
23

you.

24 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Did you ask for this position.
25 MR. CHUNG: Technically not. I was actually doing my boss

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

65

COW 8/13/02

1

a favor. He got recently promoted and he's

2

extremely busy, so I figured, why not help him out.

3 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How would your work now with the
4

State Department of Transportation allow you to have

5

time to sit on this board?

6 MR. CHUNG: I am -7 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Is Freddie going to make time for
8

you to take off?

9 MR. CHUNG: Yeah. I understand it's like once a month and
10

I think I can run away for an afternoon or so.

11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm done.
12 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any further questions
13

for Mr. Caj -- Mr. Cajigal. Sorry -- Mr. Chung?

14

Member Johnson.

15 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You don't look anything like
16

Freddie.

17 MR. CHUNG: Thanks.
18 CHAIR KANE: We're not going to tell him you said that.
19

Member Johnson.

20 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I know that this is probably part
21

of the requirement, actually, for this committee

22

too, and is that your understanding, that this is --

23

because of your professional expertise in this area,

24

that that is one of the reasons why you would be

25

asked to sit on this particular board?
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2 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And is there anything that
3

you would be able, you know, to bring to the

4

board other than -- you know, you're obviously

5

experienced in this, you know, engineering area. Is

6

there anything that you could do within the function

7

of the board to help them do their charge a little

8

bit better and take care of some of the things that

9

come before them more efficiently?

10 MR. CHUNG: I could bring snacks to the meeting. I don't
11

know.

12 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Have you read the requirements
13

and, you know, all of the job duties?

14 MR. CHUNG: No.
15 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You may be getting in for more
16

than you bargained.

17 MR. CHUNG: I'm up for the challenge.
18 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much.
19 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Tavares.
20 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you. I have a question
21

this time. Are you familiar with the trend I guess

22

now to changing some of the engineering standards

23

for subdivisions, having especially to do with road

24

widths and pedestrian movement throughout a

25

neighborhood and also some of the lighting standards
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1

that may be coming in to review? Maybe you can tell

2

me or tell us, you know, what kinds of refresher

3

courses do you go through as an engineer to keep up

4

with what might be going on on a nationwide basis?

5 MR. CHUNG: We have ongoing training programs, you know,
6

workshops, seminars, that we regularly attend, and

7

I'm -- I guess I've been out of the private

8

consulting firm -- I mean private consulting side

9

for about five years now, but, you know, we still

10

keep up with some of the County standards, because I

11

do all of the reviews anyway on the State side.

12 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So are you -- you know, so you're
13

up to the challenge. Are you also -- do you

14

consider yourself an open person? Are you open to

15

new ideas? Because too often we hear that

16

engineers, things are black and white and that's it.

17

There's nothing gray. There's nothing aesthetic.

18

It's all just what's in the book, these lines, point

19

A to point B. You know, what is your retort to that

20

kind of assessment?

21 MR. CHUNG: Well, actually, I was brought up to be -22

actually, my father said brought up to be real

23

balanced, and he taught me to be open, and his

24

theory was there's always more than one way to skin

25

a cat, so...
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1 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Do you know what a roundabout is?
2 MR. CHUNG: Yeah.
3 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Do you want to offer any comments
4

about roundabouts?

5 MR. CHUNG: Well, I think they're -- they serve their
6

purpose for, you know, certain situations.

7 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: How long have you worked with the
8

State Department of Transportation?

9 MR. CHUNG: Five years now.
10 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Five years?
11 MR. CHUNG: Uh-huh.
12 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you.
13 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for
14

Mr. Chung? Okay. Hearing none, thank you very

15

much.

16 MR. CHUNG: Thanks.
17

. .END INTERVIEWS. .

18 CHAIR KANE: We appreciate your time here this afternoon.
19

Members, we went through our full list.

20

Unless there are any objections, the Chair would ask

21

that -- and I'm sorry, with the exception I believe

22

of the Board of Ethics, Member Johnson, you wanted

23

to make a request for a recusal, Member Johnson?

24 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, if I could just be recused on
25

that. For obvious reasons, I would not be voting on
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1

that one, but that would be the only one I would

2

want to have separated from the others.

3 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, are there any objections with
4

Member Johnson recusing herself from the vote of the

5

Board of Ethics --

6 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
7 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No objections.
8 CHAIR KANE: -- applicant? Okay. Hearing none -9 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Recommendation.
10 CHAIR KANE: The recommendation is to approve all nominees
11

but let the Chair take two steps in this. The first

12

step would be let's vote separately on the Board of

13

Ethics, and that way we can recognize the separation

14

from Ms. Johnson being recused from that one.

15
16

Members, the Chair's recommendation is to
approve --

17 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
18 CHAIR KANE: -- Kit Lauer for the Board of Ethics.
19 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
20 COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
21 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded by Arakawa and
22

Mateo. Discussion? Member Arakawa, any comments?

23

If not, then I'll recognize Mr. Nishiki.

24 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I believe Kit will be very good on
25

the Board of Ethics, so I'm recommending approval
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for Kit. Thank you.

2 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Nishiki, you have the
3

floor.

4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, this is one that has been
5

sent down that I like. I think he has clear vision

6

as far as what is ethical and what is not and would

7

be a big help to the existing board. Thank you.

8 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further discussion? Hearing
9
10

none, members, we're voting on the Board of Ethics,
Mr. Kit Lauer. All in favor say "aye."

11 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
12 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
13

VOTE: AYES:

14
15
16
17

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama and
Chair Kane.
None.
Councilmember Johnson.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
18
ACTION:
APPROVE NOMINATION TO THE BOARD OF
19
ETHICS.

20 CHAIR KANE: Carried. Members, it's moved on as a
21

recommendation to the full Council.

22 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: (Inaudible).
23 CHAIR KANE: Yes, with one recusal, yeah, as recognized
24
25

earlier. Thank you.
Members, the Chair's recommendation is to
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approve the Board of Appeals nominee, Daniel

2

Lovejoy; as well as for the Commission on Children

3

and Youth, Mr. Warren Gouveia; the Commission on

4

Naming Streets, Parks, and Facilities, Mr. Reagan

5

Kaho'ohanohano; the Hana Advisory Committee,

6

Ms. Francine Tolentino; the Kula Ag Park Committee,

7

Michelle Masuda-Koga and Chris Speere; the Maui

8

Planning Commission, Patricia Eason; and for the

9

Subdivision Engineering Standards Committee,

10

Mr. Paul Chung.

11 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
12 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
13 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded. We're -- from
14

Members Arakawa and Molina. Any discussion on the

15

motion? Members, hearing none, all in favor say

16

"aye."

17 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
18 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
19

VOTE: AYES:

20
21
22
23

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina, Nishiki and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama and
Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
24
ACTION:
APPROVE NOMINATIONS FOR ALL OTHER BOARDS AND
25
COMMISSIONS.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Carried. Thank you very much, members.
2

Appreciate that smooth run through a board and

3

commission nominee process. Member Tavares.

4 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Before Mr. Inokuma runs away.
5 CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
6 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Can we inquire as to any other
7

vacancies that are not yet filled in boards and

8

commissions, or is this the end of the vacancies?

9 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Inokuma.
10 MR. INOKUMA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. It's not -- it's not
11

the end. We just found a person for Board of

12

Variances and we have another vacancy on the Urban

13

Design Review Board.

14 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And these are skill positions?
15 MR. INOKUMA: Yes.
16 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Skilled, I mean they have
17

requirements on them.

18 MR. INOKUMA: Yes.
19 CHAIR KANE: Yes.
20 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: They're all skilled positions, but
21

they have certain requirements on those commissions.

22 CHAIR KANE: Similar to Subdivision.
23 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. So maybe, Mr. Chair, with
24

those two remaining, when it does come down, maybe

25

we can discuss them on the Council floor, if there's

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

1

73

COW 8/13/02

1

just like two of them, so we can get these

2

committees up to full speed. Because we're already

3

in September, October and they've been without

4

members since March 31st.

5 CHAIR KANE: What the Chair can do is request that
6

Mr. Inokuma have those names brought down as a

7

referral on the Council agenda, although it's a --

8 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, yeah, that's right
9

(inaudible).

10 CHAIR KANE: We usually have a direct referral, but in
11

this case it could be coming down and if there are

12

no objections from the body we could do a waiver and

13

have the consideration done at the Council level to

14

accommodate an expedited action. The Chair is not

15

normally in favor of something like that, but,

16

again, because of the technical -- well, it's the

17

type of commission or board that --

18 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman.
19 CHAIR KANE: Hang on. Let me finish my thought,
20

Mr. Arakawa. So we can -- if there are no

21

objections, the Chair can make a request to the

22

Administration for us to look at it from that

23

standpoint and have all of them looked at at one

24

time, unless there's a member of this Committee that

25

has -- would prefer to have it come to Committee and
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go through a review process.

2 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman.
3 CHAIR KANE: Councilmember Arakawa.
4 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, my only request is that the
5

names be brought forth early, as soon as can, so we

6

can look at it before it goes on the Council agenda

7

so if there are any objections to the nominees, at

8

that point the Council members will have an

9

opportunity to review the names on the floor.

10 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Mr. Inokuma, the request is that we
11

have a posting deadline for the next regularly

12

scheduled Council meeting, that this item would be

13

showing up as a Committee report and Mr. Arakawa's

14

request is that those names be transmitted, and I

15

don't know the -- we'll have staff figure that out,

16

but as long as we have access to those names and the

17

application form prior to the posting, that way if

18

there are any concerns or objections, we can -- we

19

can deal with those. You know, any member can

20

communicate with the Chair prior to any type of

21

posting if there are problems that cannot be

22

resolved and we'll just hold up on posting and we'll

23

just go through the normal process. Any objections

24

to that intent of the Chair on this item?

25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: No.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, thank you very much for that
2

consideration. Mr. Inokuma is still here and

3

available for any other questions. Hearing none,

4

we've acted on all the nominees.

5

Thank you, Mr. Inokuma.

6 MR. INOKUMA: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
7 CHAIR KANE: Members, time now is 3 o'clock. The Chair
8

would like to allow a ten-minute recess. We'll

9

reconvene at 3:10. This meeting is in recess.

10

(Gavel).

11 RECESS: 3:02 p.m.
12 RECONVENE: 3:12 p.m.
13 CHAIR KANE: (Gavel). I'd like to reconvene Council's
14
15
16
17

Committee of the Whole. This is August 13th, 2002.
COW-11(3)

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND
LAWSUITS (MARCELO RIEL, CLAIM NO.
2002-003/1776834-0197) (C.C. No. 01-90)

18 CHAIR KANE: Members, if the Chair can direct your
19

attention to page 3. We're looking at Item No.

20

COW-11(3), Settlement Authorization of Claims and

21

Lawsuits, the Marcelo Riel, Claim No.

22

2002-003/1776834-0197. Members, what we have before

23

us is a proposed settlement, and this claim alleges

24

damages due to some tree roots, and I believe this

25

is over on the island of Lanai.
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We have with us the Director of the Parks

1
2

Department, Mr. Floyd Miyazono. Thank you for being

3

here, Mr. Miyazono. We also have Deputy Corporation

4

Counsel Moana Ramaya available. And for the record,

5

all members are present for this reconvening of the

6

recess.

7

Ms. Ramaya, you have the floor.

8 MS. RAMAYA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'd originally asked
9

for executive session on this matter, but I believe

10

that we can deal with it in open session. I am

11

asking for settlement authority in the amount of

12

$3,915.70 to resolve this matter. Basically

13

Mr. Riel owns property that has a Norfolk pine

14

planted on County property, planted by County

15

personnel and his entire driveway and carport has

16

been broken up by these roots going into it and just

17

over time destroying that area.

18

He lives at 1305 Lanai Avenue, and because

19

he's off island, the cost for replacement of his

20

driveway exceeds that of what it would have been had

21

it been on Maui. And we do have a contractor who

22

would be able to first remove the tree and then

23

repair the damage to his driveway and carport ground

24

cement area and the $3,915.70 is that amount.

25 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. We'll open it up for questions.
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1

Member Hokama, as the Lanai member, any opening

2

comments? And then I'll recognize Member Arakawa.

3

We'll just move through.

4 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, did I hear Corporation
5

Counsel correct when she stated that we -- the

6

County planted the tree?

7 MS. RAMAYA: Yes, that's what I was informed.
8 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, I would take issue with that.
9

What I will not take issue with is that it is the

10

County right-of-way and we have had many other

11

similar situations where, again, I have

12

consistently, Chairman, been concerned that the

13

County arborist does not take into consideration the

14

unique situations faced within our County regarding

15

these type of cases.

16

I can be -- I can assure you this afternoon,

17

Mr. Chairman, that you will find from Lanai a lot

18

more similar requests coming in, and we could

19

eliminate a lot of this pain if the arborist would

20

take a more realistic view of how our trees are on

21

our island in our community than try to follow

22

national standards that does not, in my personal

23

opinion, work in our situation.

24

So I would ask the Committee to please

25

support the settlement request, because I think it's
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1

fair, and this will, again, for me, make a stating

2

point of how we need to approach our situation on

3

Lanai a little better. So I thank the Director for

4

being here, and I'm sure he's aware, because I've

5

been communicative of my concern regarding this

6

issue not only on Lanai but as it regards to the

7

rest of our County and some of the unfortunate

8

situations that your Committee, Mr. Chairman, has

9

had to deal with in putting out a lot more resources

10

and financial commitments than necessary. So I

11

would hope that the Director would inform the County

12

arborist that we need to change our mode of

13

operating. Thank you.

14 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Arakawa.
15 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Chairman, Councilmember Hokama is
16

right on the money on this particular issue. I too

17

have an issue with the fact that there are -- have

18

been problems bought to us before, brought to our

19

attention, and we're finally resolving some of

20

these. The damage is real. I've seen the damage.

21

The damage is real. There's no if, buts about it.

22

There no if, buts that the tree is a problem, and if

23

it falls, we're going to have some very serious

24

damage.

25

So I would be very much in favor and I ask
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1

all of you to please support this resolution getting

2

rid of a major problem and rectifying a very bad

3

situation. The unfortunate part is, you know, when

4

the trees were planted, I guess all the intentions

5

were good. It's just the people didn't look far

6

enough ahead, and the fact of the matter is trees

7

have roots, roots go under concrete driveways and

8

dig them up, and as the trees get older, we start

9

having to worry about the tree falling on houses.

10

If we have a dangerous situation, we need to take

11

care of it. This is one of those.

12

So I just as soon, as these are coming up,

13

rather than actually go through a court settlement,

14

if we could just get the authorization to the

15

departments to perhaps dispose of these problems in

16

a more efficient matter so it costs a little bit

17

less, that might be the way to do it, but on Lanai

18

there's several of these that need to be considered,

19

I think, so I'm going to ask everyone please support

20

this particular reso. This is a real problem.

21 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Arakawa. Any further
22

discussion? Member Tavares.

23 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Has there been any physical
24

inspection of other trees throughout Lanai City that

25

may be in -- causing this similar problem?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

I
COW 8/13/02

80

1 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Miyazono, are you able to respond? And I

2

apologize, Member -- if you weren't finished --

3 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No, no, he can go with that one
4

first.

5 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Miyazono.
6 MR. MIYAZONO: As Councilmember Mr. Hokama made reference
7

to, we did have a prior incident of potentially

8

falling Norfolk pine trees, so we did have --

9

eventually got that part remedied, but from the

10

standpoint of looking at other potential damages, I

11

think our concern is certainly these trees are so

12

large. Certainly these trees are just several feet

13

away from driveways. For us to actually have these

14

trees removed with the roots already under the

15

driveway is certainly a major concern, but, you

16

know, certainly I have instructed the arborist to

17

take a look at more of the trees to make certain

18

that if we could resolve some of these problems

19

without waiting until the damage has already

20

appeared.

21

But the problem with the actual distance from

22

any hardscapes, the area of -- actually where it's

23

being grown it's so small and it's very limited.

24

It's certainly something that we are looking at for

25

future growing of trees in County right-of-ways and
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1

medial strips, so on and so forth, but we are

2

certainly monitoring and taking a look, because we

3

certainly believe that there will -- as Mr. Hokama

4

made reference to, we certainly believe that there

5

will be other damages along the way. So we are

6

beginning to monitor issues such as these.

7 CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
8 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And weren't these trees planted
9

before Maui was even a County?

10 MR. MIYAZONO: I'm not really certain. I'm just making
11

reference to a report that was made by Suzanne

12

Doodan, and based on her report was that these

13

mature trees were planted by the County long ago

14

during the original roadway construction, so -- and,

15

again, maybe we should look at the age of the trees,

16

really. You know, we could find out exactly how old

17

these trees are and try to work ourself back, but

18

these trees are very advanced in age.

19 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, because maybe, you know, as
20

we walk around there, we were just on Lanai looking

21

at a one-way street proposal, but looking at those

22

streets that have no sidewalks, no gutters, you

23

know, in the center of town kind of, but, you know,

24

maybe there's a whole -- because Lanai City is

25

pretty compact, that the whole city should be looked
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1

at, the streets and the -- along with the

2

landscaping that's in those streets and maybe there

3

has to be like a master plan to redo the streets and

4

including the landscaping that's in the County

5

right-of-ways. Maybe if there's some sort of plan,

6

rather than waiting for each one of these incidents

7

to come up one by one, you know, might be more

8

prudent to look at the whole area, look at where

9

these trees are planted. I don't know if it's on

10

every street in Lanai City, but to try to head off

11

some of these and maybe prevent some more damage or

12

damage, you know, caused by this type of species.

13

Could I ask Mr. Hokama for a comment about

14

that?

15 CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
16 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. I would say,
17

members -- and, again, it is more than just with

18

this case, the driveway that's being impacted. If

19

you check with Mr. Goode and Department of Public

20

Works, they are very large mature either Norfolk

21

Island or Cooke Island pine, very similar type of

22

trees, that are in such close proximity in the

23

County right-of-way that they are also damaging our

24

County roads by lifting the macadam. So Public

25

Works has a concern because it impacts the standards
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1

and quality of the roads within our community,

2

besides how it impacts I would say residential

3

parking or driveways.

4

But the key concern, again, is the age, the

5

height. Many of you know that it roughly is about

6

one foot a year and those trees are about between

7

60, 70 years, so they're decent-size trees, and

8

believe it or not, occasionally one of those trees,

9

for whatever damage or dry-rot or combination of

10

termite and what not, does crack and fall. I think

11

your idea is timely, because of Planning

12

Department's long range as far as the review of the

13

community plan and the prioritization of

14

implementation actions, this may be an area that the

15

working committee of Lanai can at least address and

16

hopefully get more discussion.

17

But I would say I think there's a way to

18

approach it without losing our character, and maybe

19

the arborist can work with us instead of being so

20

black and white about the national standards,

21

Mr. Miyazono. Because we had always offered and I

22

have offered that, you know, for every tree we bring

23

down, why don't we in return plant a minimum of two

24

trees, one to replace it and one additional that can

25

help either with the vegetation or support our
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1

watershed restoration project to ensure the level of

2

water -- part of the water resources on our island,

3

and I think that's a -- one way we can do many, many

4

things with one project.

5

So I thank you for that question, and not to

6

belabor the Committee's time, but for us, we're in a

7

close-knit environment, because of the way the

8

community's laid out, that we're all aware of who's

9

having the tree problems on Lanai. Thank you.

10 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Tavares.
11 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That's it.
12 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Further discussion? Okay.
13

Hearing none, members, Chair's recommendation is to

14

approve the proposed settlement amount of 3,915.70

15

on this item.

16 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
17 COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
18 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded by Arakawa and
19

Mateo. Under discussion, Member Arakawa, as the

20

maker.

21 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Again, I think I've pretty much
22

made my point on this. I've actually looked at

23

these situations and it's a real problem.

24 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further discussion? Hearing
25

none, members, all in favor say "aye."
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1 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
2 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?

3

VOTE: AYES:

4
5
6
7
8
9

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina, Nishiki and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama and
Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ADOPT RESOLUTION.

ACTION:

10 CHAIR KANE: Carried. It will move on as a recommendation

11

to the full Council. Thank you.

12
13
14
15
16

Mr. Miyazono, thank you very much.
Appreciate you being here.
COW-11(5)

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND
LAWSUITS (COUNTY OF MAUI V. JOHN LIMAHAI, ET
AL., CIVIL NO. 00-1-0012(3)) (C.C. No. 01-90)

17 CHAIR KANE: Members, directing your attention to the next

18

item on our agenda. Ms. Ramaya will also be the

19

Corp. Counsel representative for this case. It's a

20

Settlement Authorization of Claims and Lawsuits,

21

County of Maui versus John Limahai, et al., Civil

22

No. 00-1-0012(3). Complaint alleges the County of

23

Maui wishes to acquire the fee simple interest in a

24

parcel of real property situated in Lahaina for the

25

Wainee Street widening project. The representative
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1

Corp. Counsel has indicated a possibility of going

2

into executive session. However, if this body feels

3

comfortable with what is presented in open session,

4

we can forego an executive session. But, again,

5

we'll see where we get to with open session.

6

Ms. Ramaya, if you can provide us with as

7

much information in open session and we'll go from

8

there.

9 MS. RAMAYA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This is an eminent
10

domain case. It involves 806 square feet of

11

property on Wainee Street that the County has been

12

using since the 1970s as its roadway. We're asking

13

for $10,000 to settle this case. However, there is

14

15,000 currently being held by the court. So the

15

total settlement amount would make that $25,000.

16

That $15,000 was originally deposited on September

17

22nd, 19 -- I'm sorry, on September 22nd, 1999,

18

that's when we got resolution for the $15,000. It

19

was subsequently deposited with the court.

20 CHAIR KANE: Okay, members, so the request is for 10,000,
21

plus we've already approved 15,000 for a total of

22

25,000 to settle this particular claim of eminent

23

domain because of the property that we occupy

24

since -- for quite a while now.

25 MS. RAMAYA: 1970s.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

1
87

COW 8/13/02

1 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, there was a request if needed

2

to go into executive session, the Chair will open it

3

up and we'll try to make determinations on questions

4

as far as the sensitivity of it. Member Johnson.

5 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I don't have any questions. I
6

just urge the other members to support this because

7

they have waited a long time to settle this issue.

8 CHAIR KANE: Yeah. Thank you. Any further questions?
9

Member Tavares. Or comments.

10 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Question. Was there an appraisal
11

done on this land?

12 MS. RAMAYA: There was an appraisal done on this piece of
13

property in 1996, and that appraisal had gone with

14

the value at that time which is 16.87 per square

15

foot, but the current value is 22.80 a square foot.

16 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So does the math work out?
17 MS. RAMAYA: That was done by Mr. Garneau, so I'm sure it
18

does.

19 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: What was the square footage again?
20 CHAIR KANE: 806.
21 MS. RAMAYA: 806.
22 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It comes out to $31 a square foot.

23 MS. RAMAYA: Well, that may be just part of a settlement.
24

Their original request was 36,600 to settle.

25 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: There are probably some other
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costs associated with this too, not just the per

2

square footage cost. Thank you.

3 CHAIR KANE: Ms. Ramaya, any clarification needed? No.
4

Okay. Any further questions? Member Nishiki.

5 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The Council allowed you people to
6

go and pursue eminent domain on this one?

7 MS. RAMAYA: The homeowners?
8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No, the Council.
9 CHAIR KANE: Clarify.
10 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Are we going through eminent
11

domain here?

12 MS. RAMAYA: Yes.
13 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So how come you weren't able to
14

just negotiate prior to having to take this type of

15

a direction?

16 MS. RAMAYA: Well, this was originally begun in 1977, from
17

my understanding, that we've been using their

18

property. I don't believe that it was discovered by

19

them until the late 1990s that we were actually on

20

their property, and at that point we had filed an

21

eminent domain proceeding. What the decision was at

22

that time, I don't know.

23 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: We filed back in 1977?
24 MS. RAMAYA: No. We've been using their property since
25

1977.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Got it. Okay. So now why did we
2

not go and try to negotiate rather than proceed in

3

this manner?

4 MS. RAMAYA: I don't know.
5

?:

(Inaudible).

6 MS. RAMAYA: They wanted more.
7 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: They wanted more.
8 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman.
9 CHAIR KANE: Hang on. I'm just -10 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm done.
11 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Hokama.
12 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. And, again, just to
13

pursue, because I think Mr. Nishiki brought up a

14

very good question of Corp. Counsel, but my

15

understanding is if we do it this way -- and I would

16

hate to -- you know, it's just my thing, but, you

17

know, although this is defendants, my understanding

18

that going through this eminent domain part we

19

catch -- we blanket the ownership and by negotiation

20

you may miss potential errors or unknown parties

21

that may have a claim to the property is my

22

understanding why we go through a process that kind

23

of tries and blanket all or any party that may have

24

a claim of ownership to that parcel that we're

25

considering purchasing, I guess.
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1 MS. RAMAYA: That may be a portion of it, but in addition
2

I would imagine that there's tax benefits to the

3

homeowners, because when we declare eminent domain

4

of that 806 square feet, that eliminates it from

5

their total square footage so it goes from paying

6

tax on 11,384 square feet, which would have been the

7

total amount, to 10,578 square feet. But what the

8

actual decision was in '99, I don't know.

9 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
10 CHAIR KANE: Mr. 11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I always -12 CHAIR KANE: Hang on. Hang on. Mr. Hokama has the floor.
13

Hang on. Hang on.

14 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, I'm done. Thank you, Chairman.
15

Thank you, Corp. Counsel.

16 CHAIR KANE: Okay, Mr. Nishiki, go ahead.
17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Now, I always take it that the
18

only reason why we go through eminent domain is

19

because we cannot settle with these people named

20

here. They're refusing to settle with us. And I

21

guess personally myself I hate to see the County act

22

like the bully. You know, we've always said, you

23

know, before we become a bully, go and deal with the

24

landowners. And we've had this situation on

25

Honoapiilani Highway during the road widening also.
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David, are you familiar with this or were you
involved in this?

3 MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair.
4 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Goode.
5 MR. GOODE: I'm a little bit involved with it, not much,
6

but I do recall there's a civil complaint and it

7

says here County of Maui versus John Limahai, et al.

8 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
9 MR. GOODE: So the County got the authority from this
10

Council through two readings of a resolution.

11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: We did?
12 MR. GOODE: To go ahead and go to eminent domain
13

proceedings. It appears that the court is telling

14

the parties to work together a little bit before

15

they got to try to settle the matter in court, and

16

we've evidently moved a little bit on our pricing

17

based on appraisal with the higher land value since

18

1996, and evidently they've come down with their

19

claim. My understanding is their initial claim was

20

for the entire value of the entire property, all

21

11,000 square feet. So they've come down. We've

22

come up a little bit, and it looks like we're trying

23

to settle.

24
25

The other question I heard when I was in the
audience was why would we go to eminent domain.
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1

Three reasons. One is the landowner may ask us to,

2

what we call friendly condemnation. We sometimes

3

see that. We may go to eminent domain because we

4

simply can't agree, or a combination of all these,

5

we may to eminent domain because we don't know who

6

all owns the property. It could be a hui property

7

of some sort and tough to find all the owners.

8

Those are the typical three reasons or combination

9

of the three.

10 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, if I may. My question is
11

why doesn't anybody know specifically about this

12

case and is able to tell us today? What is it? Is

13

it friendly condemnation or is it --

14 MR. GOODE: I'm pretty sure -- and unfortunately Greg
15

Garneau is the main counsel on this and he's out

16

this week.

17 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, he's out?
18 MR. GOODE: Yeah, so Ms. Ramaya's stepping in, but my
19

understanding is we just disagreed on value, because

20

they thought we ought to buy the whole property, all

21

11,000 square feet, and we were offering just the

22

appraised value of the 806 square feet. So there's

23

just a big difference. I understand with the

24

property, however, there might be multiple parties,

25

but it looks like all the parties have been
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1

identified. I don't see that in the documents as an

2

issue. I'm pretty sure it's value.

3 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Nishiki.
4 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Did we history -- I just
5

want to know. Did we allow the Corporation Counsel

6

to go through eminent domain on this one? We did?

7 CHAIR KANE: We approved -- this is -- Ms. Ramaya, if you
8

can clarify, the 15,000 was an approval back in

9

1999?

10 MS. RAMAYA: Yeah, and I actually have a copy of it in my
11

file.

12 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
13 CHAIR KANE: Yeah, so we approved and so we're here for to
14

deal with the --

15 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
16 CHAIR KANE: -- I guess what we negotiated. They came
17

down, we came up, and this is what the number is.

18 MS. RAMAYA: Right.
19 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
20 CHAIR KANE: Members, any further questions for this item?
21

Okay. Hearing none, Chair's recommendation is to

22

approve the request for 10,000. And, Ms. Ramaya,

23

correct me if I'm mistaken, this is for additional

24

10,000 for a total of 25,000 for this --

25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
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1 CHAIR KANE: -- settlement --

2

MS. RAMAYA: Right.

3 CHAIR KANE: -- authorization?
4 MS. RAMAYA: Yes.
5 CHAIR KANE: Okay. It's been moved by, I'm sorry?
6

was -- Member --

7 ?: Arakawa.
8 COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Oh, okay. No wonder. I was like,
9

whoa, that was a traveling voice.

10 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Second.
11 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded by Member
12

Arakawa and Member Johnson. Hearing no further

13

discussion on the matter, members, all in favor say

14

"aye."

15 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
16 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
17 VOTE: AYES:
18
19
20
21
22

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina, Nishiki and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama and
Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.

ACTION:
ADOPT RESOLUTION.
23 CHAIR KANE: Carried. Ms. Ramaya, thank you very much.

24 MS. RAMAYA: Thank you.
25 CHAIR KANE: Okay, members, we're moving on. I believe --
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Mr. Goode, thank you very much.

1
2
COW-11(14)

3
4
5
6
7
8

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND
LAWSUITS (CONSOLIDATED CASES OF GENOA LOPEZ,
ET AL. V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL. AND COUNTY
OF MAUI V. PHONG VU-TRAN, ET AL., CIVIL NO.
01-1-0100(3); PHONG X. VU-TRAN V. RICHARD
STASZYN, ET AL., CIVIL NO. 01-1-0342(3);
PEARL AH HO V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL., CIVIL
NO. 01-1-0389(3); VALENTINA LOPEZ, ET AL. V.
COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL., CIVIL NO.
01-1-0390(3); AND DOREEN PASCUA, ET AL. V.
COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL., CIVIL NO.
01-1-0558(3)) (C.C. No. 01-90)

9 CHAIR KANE: We have with us on, again, your page number 3
10

of your agenda, 11(14), Settlement Authorization of

11

Claims and Lawsuits. Members, this is -- they're

12

consolidated cases. I believe a total of five.

13

Ms. Williams, and Ms. Williams -- Judith Williams is

14

here from Corp. Counsel as the deputy on this case,

15

and the Chair will read for the record this is the

16

Genoa Lopez, et al. Versus County of Maui, et al.,

17

and County of Maui versus Phong Vu-Tran, et al.,

18

Civil No. 01-1-0100(3); Phong X Vu-Tran versus

19

Richard Staszyn, et al., Civil No. 01-10342(3); also

20

Pearl Ah Ho versus County of Maui, et al., Civil No.

21

01-1-0389(3); also Valentina Lopez, et al. versus

22

County of Maui, et al., Civil No. 01-1-0390(3); and

23

Doreen Pascua, et al. versus County of Maui, et al.,

24

Civil No. 01-1-0558(3).

25

Members, this is -- the complaint in this
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1

case alleges damages due to a vehicular accident on

2

April 4th, 1998 involving a County employee.

3

Members, just for your information, we did request

4

for Chief Phillips to be here. He was here but he

5

was called away, so he will not be able to answer

6

questions. He did give me some insight as to what

7

information that he could provide for this Committee

8

in the event that there is -- and there is a need to

9

go into executive session to discuss the settlement

10

amount.
Ms. Williams, if you can provide us with

11
12
13

additional information, please.
MS. WILLIAMS:

Thank you, Mr. Chair. This case was

14

before this Council once before when I requested

15

special counsel on a single issue. Originally there

16

was also an individual action brought against

17

Detective Staszyn, who was operating the County

18

vehicle on April 4th, 1998. That matter was

19

resolved in favor of the County and the individual

20

claim against Detective Staszyn was dismissed.

21

We went forward with this lawsuit. Again,

22

the events occurred on April 4th, 1998. Detective

23

Staszyn was driving a plain car. He was in

24

emergency mode and he had a strobe light and

25

activated siren as he entered the intersection at
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1

Kaanapali Parkway and Honoapiilani. The adverse

2

driver, Phong Vu-Tran, was coming southbound on

3

Honoapiilani. He had the green light, but he failed

4

to yield to the emergency vehicle. He had four

5

passengers, and all of them had injuries as a result

6

of the collision at the intersection.

7

This case was scheduled for a cap arbitration

8

hearing later this month and the parties agreed to

9

go into mediation on August 1st. The matters of

10

that -- that were discussed at that mediation I'd

11

like to discuss in executive session.

12 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, we have a request again for
13

executive session so we can hear the details of that

14

discussion and the settlement amount that's being

15

proposed by Corporation Counsel in this case. I'd

16

also like to point out just that we have two other

17

items on the agenda. Would we prefer to address

18

or -- at least in open session, because there are

19

notes that we may go into executive session on the

20

last two items. Again, this is just similar

21

practice that we've taken all the special counsel --

22

executive session stuff at the end and we just do

23

them one at a time in executive session. Members,

24

is it permissible on the Chair's part to proceed

25

with the next item, 46(15), that's the special
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counsel?

2 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
3 CHAIR KANE: Okay, members, let's proceed to that. Corp.
4

Counsel -- do we have a Corp. Counsel representative

5

for that available? Thank you, Mr. Takayesu is

6

here.

7
8
9
10

COW-46(15)

SPECIAL COUNSEL (MAUI COUNTY BOARD OF ETHICS
(BOE) MATTERS ALLEGING VIOLATIONS OF THE MAUI
COUNTY CHARTER, CODE OF ETHICS, BY
COUNCILMEMBER JO ANNE JOHNSON) (C.C. No.
01-91)

11 CHAIR KANE: Members, 46(15), Special Counsel, the Maui
12

County Board of Ethics (BOE) Matters Alleging

13

Violations of the County of Maui -- Maui County

14

Charter, Code of Ethics, by Councilmember Jo Anne

15

Johnson. Members, the purpose of the proposed

16

resolution is to authorize the Deputy Corporation

17

Counsel from Hawaii County as special counsel to

18

advise the Maui County Board of Ethics on Complaint

19

Nos. 02-12 and 02-13 alleging violations of the Maui

20

County Charter Code of Ethics by Councilmember

21

Johnson.

22

Mr. Takayesu, any -- if there's -- members,

23

if there's a possibility to act on this without

24

going into executive session, the Chair is open to

25

that, unless otherwise members feel that it's
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necessary for us to go into executive session to

2

have a discussion. Either way, the Chair is open to

3

whatever the will of the body is. I'll let the

4

Corporation Counsel open up with some comments on

5

this case and then we'll proceed from there.

6

Mr. Takayesu.

7 MR. TAKAYESU: Okay. Well, this is a resolution, again,
8

because of a conflict of interest, we've -- we're

9

requesting that a deputy from the island of Hawaii

10

be able to act as advisor to the Board of Ethics.

11

Again, as I've stated earlier, you know, in terms of

12

this particular resolution or these types of

13

resolutions, I do not think it's necessary to go

14

into the nature of the complaints. It's just to

15

identify it, since the earlier resolutions did not

16

cover these particular complaints.

17 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Is there a dollar amount that's going
18

to be requested for this special -- because I know

19

that we have to list hourly, and if that's not a

20

case and there's incidentals that need to be listed

21

and a dollar amount not to exceed an X number of

22

dollars. Is that included with this?

23

?:

1,000.

24 CHAIR KANE: A thousand? So for these two, Staff, a
25

thousand dollars? Okay. So, members, similar to I
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believe the previous resolution that we acted on

2

that involved 02-1 to 02-11, Member Johnson, just

3

for information. So this is, again, just a -- we're

4

doing the same thing that we did -- the request is

5

to continue doing what we've been doing on the

6

previous request.

7 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman.
8 CHAIR KANE: Members? Yes, Member Arakawa.
9 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, this is a continuation. I
10

just as soon vote on it on the floor right now.

11 CHAIR KANE: Okay.
12 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So I'm ready for your
13

recommendation.

14 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any further discussion before I
15

recognize Member Johnson's request for recusal?

16

Okay, hearing no. Member Johnson.

17 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I just wanted the members to
18

approve of my recusal on this one for obvious

19

reasons, that because the complaints involve me.

20 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Members, are there any
21

objections for Member Johnson recusing herself from

22

this item? Member Tavares.

23 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I have a question.
24 CHAIR KANE: Yes, proceed.
25 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: What if the complaints were lodged
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against every member of this Council? How would we

2

vote or not vote?

3 CHAIR KANE: We have in past situations separated it out
4

where eight members and with one recusal and we

5

would vote one at a time.

6 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, that's right.
7 CHAIR KANE: Remember we did that before because we
were --

8

9 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, yeah.
10 CHAIR KANE: -- there was a case that was against us, the
indemnification reso. So there's a way --

11

12 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, there is. Okay.
13 CHAIR KANE: -- that we would be able to do that.
14 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, that gets a little crazy
after awhile.

15

16 CHAIR KANE: If that answers your question.
17 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you. Now I remember.
18 CHAIR KANE: We went through that -- you remember that
exercise, yeah? Yeah. Thank you.

19
20

?:

(Inaudible)

21 CHAIR KANE: Any further questions or discussion on this
22

matter of 46(15)? Members, the Chair's

23

recommendation is to approve the proposed

24

resolution.

25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
2 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded by Arakawa and

3

Tavares. Discussion? Hearing none -- oh, I'm

4

sorry, Member Molina.

5 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I know in
6

the past I had recused myself because I had a matter

7

pending before the Ethics Board, but now that my

8

matter is cleared, I will be voting on both matters

9

today, Mr. Chair.

10 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Unless there's any
11

objections to what Mr. Molina is doing, we'll just

12

proceed with the vote and be counting your vote,

13

Mr. Molina. Okay. Members, hearing no further

14

discussion, members, in all favor say "aye."

15 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
16 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
17 VOTE: AYES:
18
19
20

21
22

23

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama and
Chair Kane.
None.
Councilmember Johnson.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPT RESOLUTION.

24 CHAIR KANE: Let the record show we have seven ayes -- no,
25

excuse me, eight ayes, no nays, and we have one
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1

abstention from Member Johnson. Thank you very

2

much, members. Appreciate us being able to move

3

through that.

4

COW-59

COUNCILMEMBER JO ANNE JOHNSON'S REQUEST FOR
SPECIAL COUNSEL TO DEFEND HER BEFORE THE
BOARD OF ETHICS (C.C. No. 02-122. C.R. No.
02-87)

5
6

7 CHAIR KANE: Our final item, members, we have Item 59,
8

Member Johnson's request for special counsel to

9

defend her before the Board of Ethics. This is Item

10

59. The purpose of the proposed resolution is to

11

authorize the retention of Anthony Ranken as special

12

counsel to advise and represent Member Johnson

13

regarding 12 complaints before the Board of Ethics.

14

Okay. So the Chair is trying to understand

15

whether or not we're asking Mr. Takayesu for any

16

comments, since in this case I don't -- I believe

17

your only role would be to signify that you folks

18

are recusing yourself or conflicting yourselves out,

19

and other than that, I think it's up to us to have

20

that discussion without Corp. Counsel's full

21

participation in this, unless I'm mistaken.

22 MR. TAKAYESU: Yeah, that's correct, and I think because
23

we have these additional numbers, it would be

24

appropriate to include 02- -- all the way through

25

02-13.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Members, again, if we go into executive

2

session, we don't have Corp. Counsel guiding us with

3

this, so it's up to us. So, member -- yes,

4

Mr. Takayesu.

5

MR. TAKAYESU: Yeah, I'd like to point out I looked at a

6

copy of the letter sent by Judge Mossman, and I

7

totally disagree with him on his concerns about the

8

Sunshine Law. I have had an opportunity to talk to

9

him and I believe that he agrees with the position

10

that I take, that there was no problems with the

11

Sunshine Law. In terms of procurement, after one of

12

the meetings I was contacted by Council Services and

13

advised them that they should contact the

14

procurement office, and they did, so that they could

15

go ahead and find out what the procedures that are

16

required by State law as applies to all -- all

17

governmental agencies, and so because of our

18

conflict, I kind of deferred and asked them to go

19

ahead and do the leg work.

20 CHAIR KANE: Okay. The floor is open for discussion.
21

We -- again, we have a proposed resolution before

22

us. Councilmember Arakawa.

23 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. As we've
24

had discussion in executive session, at this point I

25

would like to have a clarification as to what we are
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1

actually allowed to discuss on the floor. The

2

charges that were brought forth, I believe eight or

3

nine of those, 02 through whatever it ended, were

4

held in executive session. Can we discuss that on

5

the floor today?

6 CHAIR KANE: Member Arakawa, and please allow us to get a
7

clarification from staff, that this body is not in

8

receipt of the actual complaints themselves, from my

9

understanding, and, Member Johnson, if you can

10

clarify, because I don't believe we are in receipt

11

of the actual complaints, just the numbers

12

themselves.

13 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: The only complaint that you have
14

is the one -- the initial one that was filed that

15

was a matter of public record, and just for the

16

record, the other two most recently received

17

complaints that were just voted on, they're in

18

regard to the Maui Golf and Water Park also. So,

19

you know, there's three matters and then the other

20

ones are just the same as what the members had seen

21

before and it was read by my attorney what they

22

involve, and, you know, what -- what happens from

23

this point is there will be an informal hearing on

24

the 29th I believe, you know, where these matters

25

will, you know, come up, and so that's being posted.
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But as far as my understanding is we've

2

taken -- and I think that, you know, staff, from my

3

understanding, had taken care of whatever the

4

concerns and requirements were to get this

5

resolution, because I had drafted the original one,

6

into the proper form and whatever the procurement

7

laws are, whatever concerns were expressed by Judge

8

Mossman, I believe have been addressed, and at least

9

they're addressed to my satisfaction and my

10

attorney's satisfaction.

11 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Member Arakawa, you have
12

the floor.

13 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: That still doesn't answer my
14

question. As far as discussion, can we discuss the

15

other 02 through whatever?

16 CHAIR KANE: If you're talking about the content of the
17

complaints --

18 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: What the actual complaint is, yes.
19 CHAIR KANE: Okay. And, Mr. Takayesu, you can attempt to
20

answer that.

21 MR. TAKAYESU: Okay. My understanding, on the 29th when
22

they have the informal hearing, these matters -- at

23

that time the Board of Ethics will, in accordance

24

with the Sunshine Law, vote to either have it in

25

executive session or in open session, and, again,
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1

pursuant to the Sunshine Law, at that time

2

Councilmember Johnson would have the option to have

3

it in open, but, you know, that matter is something

4

that is before or pending before the Board of

5

Ethics. And, again, just like the resolution

6

relating to appointment of a Deputy Corp. Counsel

7

from the Big Island to act as an advisor to the

8

Board of Ethics, the actual nature of the complaints

9

themselves I do not think has to be discussed, since

10

we're looking at the authorization of special

11

counsel.

12 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I didn't ask if it has to. I
13

asked if we could discuss it, and the reason I'm

14

asking if it could be discussed -- and I'll explain

15

this very simply. I have heard discussion on this

16

particular complaint from outside sources. At least

17

three other people have come up to me and told me

18

what the charges were and explained in quite a lot

19

of detail what we had in executive session. Now, if

20

others in the public have -- are privy to the

21

knowledge of what the charges were and we as a body

22

are now being told we cannot discuss it because we

23

had it in executive session, we're at a

24

disadvantage.

25

Now, if this is supposed to be something that
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is so secret and so private that we have to go to a

2

private session, we can't discuss it in public, what

3

is the recourse for other people getting that

4

private information and being able to discuss it in

5

public?

6 CHAIR KANE: And, Mr. Arakawa, that's a good question and
7

all I can say is that this Committee, again, is not

8

in receipt of all the complaints. Although we may

9

be in receipt of some partial information, that this

10

Committee is not in receipt of all of the

11

information that is being -- that your is for as far

12

as the discussion. So if we don't have the

13

complaints before us, how can we discuss them?

14 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So, Mr. Chairman, my question is
15

am I allowed to discuss what has not been discussed

16

in executive session but has been discussed on the

17

matter by people outside -- from outside of our

18

group? Because that wasn't discussed in executive

19

session, okay. I'm bound by executive session not

20

to discuss what was done in private, but what is

21

being told to me from people outside in the general

22

public, I think I should be able to discuss it.

23

Now, what is the rule of law applying to that?

24 CHAIR KANE: And before we have Corp. Counsel try and
25

respond to that, Member Johnson, you want to be

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

109

COW 8/13/02

1

recognized to try and shed some light to this?

2 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, and I think that, you know,
3

because I've done a lot of research in this area, I

4

might be able to at least explain from what research

5

I've been able to gather why this is what it is. I

6

knew about these complaints long before they were

7

ever made public. I knew about them. And in doing

8

some of the research subsequent to the filing of the

9

complaints, there is an OIP opinion that basically

10

says that even though you have a complaint filed

11

against you, the parties involved, the complainants

12

themselves, until this issue actually comes before

13

like the Board of Ethics -- I, just like the other

14

people here, we're all bound to executive session.

15

I knew about the confidentiality, let's say,

16

from the time at which those complaints were filed.

17

The complainants themselves in this OIP opinion were

18

talking all over town about, well, you know, what

19

was going on and they were relinquishing all this

20

information, and the OIP opinion said they could do

21

so because they weren't bound by anything else.

22

However, the people who let's say these complaints

23

were filed against, they could not say anything

24

because they were duty bound to keep that

25

information confidential to protect the identity of
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the complainants.

2

So it was a very muddy issue when I read

3

about it, but in the OIP opinion it seemed very

4

clear to me that, okay, it might not seem fair, but

5

from the perspective of if I'm going to play fair,

6

then I'm going to play fair. I'm not going to go to

7

somebody else's level, and I think that what I would

8

personally prefer in this particular situation is,

9

you know, even though we may have at least one

10

member that doesn't know what's going on, I think

11

that enough of us do, enough of us have heard

12

rumors, and I think that we have to just raise the

13

bar and adopt a higher standard, because if I go

14

down to that level and I'm trying this in the court

15

of public opinion by doing all of the other things

16

let's say that other people might be accused of

17

doing, I really feel that it's better if we just let

18

the Board of Ethics handle it and do their job --

19 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman.
20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

-- and not discuss it.

21 CHAIR KANE: Hang on, Mr. Arakawa. Please, let Member
22

Johnson finish, and, you know -- I know you want to

23

speak, but I'm just -- you allowed us to recognize

24

Member Johnson, and Member Johnson's request is that

25

we do not discuss -- if I'm not mistaken, the
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request is -- and she's asking all of us to consider

2

not discussing the specifics of the complaint, and

3

so --

4 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman.
5 CHAIR KANE: Member Arakawa.
6 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: My request was not to Member
7

Johnson. My request was to Corporation Counsel for

8

advice, because what I hear outside and what I am as

9

a Council member able to say or not say has nothing

10

to do with Member Johnson or her request. This is

11

why I'm specifically asking Corporation Counsel. If

12

I am here -- I'm not honor bound by the same thing

13

she is because I'm not the one being accused. I am

14

honor bound by our executive session to not discuss

15

what was disclosed in executive session that is

16

confidential. What is discussed outside of

17

executive session by other people to me, that's what

18

I want clarification on. Can I discuss that?

19 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Takayesu, if you are prepared to respond
20

to that question.

21 MR. TAKAYESU: Okay. As pointed out by Councilmember
22

Johnson, you know, somebody who had filed a

23

complaint would be free to talk to other people in

24

the community. If somehow it got back to you and so

25

you're hearing information that you did not receive
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in executive session but from some other source?

2 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes.
3 MR. TAKAYESU: Just out in the community. You know, I
4

really don't see a prohibition. I know there was

5

concerns about maintaining the confidentiality or

6

identity of the complainants. There might be some

7

people out there talking, other people wanting to

8

maintain that confidence, and so the fact that you

9

heard it from some sources doesn't mean that these

10

other people have acted in a way so that their

11

identity should be disclosed.

12

Again, you know, we've had other complaints.

13

I think Councilmember Nakamura had a complaint filed

14

against him just before the last election. I

15

believe to date he doesn't know who actually filed

16

it, and I think that was the request of the

17

complainant.

18 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: In this case, Mr. Takayesu -19 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Arakawa, go ahead.
20 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: The question -- what I heard you
21

say was if any information I get outside, I can talk

22

about it. I'm not honor bound not to talk about it.

23

Did you or did you not say that?

24 MR. TAKAYESU: Could you repeat that?
25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: If I'm hearing information outside
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of executive session from other sources, I can talk

2

about that.

3 MR. TAKAYESU: Yeah, that's what I said. I don't know of
4

any rule that precluded you from doing that.

5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. So as long as I'm not
6

saying that this specific person who's bringing the

7

charges said that this is what it was, just I'm

8

speaking in general hearing information and I keep

9

it in that form, I'm not specifically putting words

10

in anyone's mouth, I can say what I've been hearing

11

and I can discuss that?

12 MR. TAKAYESU: Yeah, again, you know, in terms of
13

executive session information you received from

14

there, you should not disclose it. The other

15

information from other sources, that's a totally

16

different matter.

17 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And if the information is the
18

same, but from other sources?

19 MR. TAKAYESU: Well, then I think you got it from other
20

source so it's --

21 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Permissible to discuss it.
22 MR. TAKAYESU: I believe it would be permissible to
23

discuss.

24 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And I just wanted clarification on
25

that, because, you know, the idea of confidentiality
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is so that we don't hurt people and we don't unduly

2

put them under a review that might be detrimental to

3

them wanting to take action in the case to correct

4

an injustice. When it is fairly well spread within

5

the community and is being spread throughout the

6

community, there are only several points from which

7

this information could have been generated. Those

8

who know exactly what was said or what the charges

9

were could be a generation point, Councilwoman

10

Johnson who the charges were brought against could

11

be a generating point, or those people that were

12

involved in drafting the documentation could be a

13

generating point.

14

But in any case, if other people are

15

disseminating the information, it's very clear to me

16

that, you know, the confidentiality has been broken

17

a long time ago on this issue, and I think that

18

we're to a point where perhaps we should be

19

discussing this in public because this has become

20

such a --

21 CHAIR KANE: Councilmember Arakawa, and I apologize for
22

interjecting. We are bound to what is posted on the

23

agenda, and what's posted is the question of special

24

counsel for Councilmember Johnson. And it's posted

25

to discuss the special counsel, not to discuss the
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content of the complaints. Now, this body is not in

2

receipt of the content of those complaints, and I'm

3

speaking of 02-2 all the way through 02-13.

4

So what is hearsay is fine, but the Chair --

5

the Chair is just stating that because we don't have

6

the information, it would be, I believe, unfair to

7

allow a pursuit of discussion that doesn't have the

8

information for which us to engage in the

9

discussion. In other words, if you heard something

10

as an individual member and you say things, it

11

doesn't provide any type of fairness for the other

12

members to participate in the discussion because

13

they may not have that information in front of them

14

to make a decision.

15

So I'm just saying that the Chair is asking,

16

from what Member Johnson has requested, that the

17

content of the complaints not be a part of the

18

discussion, because, after all, it does involve

19

Member Johnson. This is a, you know, situation

20

with Member Johnson and she's making a request, and

21

as Chair all I'm doing is extending that request to

22

the body for consideration, and this will allow us

23

to set the direction on the continuance of this --

24

what direction we're going to take on this agenda

25

item. So, Member Arakawa --

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

116

COW 8/13/02

1 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And again -2 CHAIR KANE: -- that's all I'm doing. I'm --

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay.

4

CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson made a request. I'm offering

5

it, and if the body feels to honor that request,

6

then we can provide in a direction that doesn't

7

include what you're suggesting.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And again, Mr. Chairman, the

9

reason that I'm setting the groundwork for all of

10

this discussion is that I want to make very clear

11

what the legal ramifications are. The agenda does

12

state -- and I will read part of it. It says,

13

authorizing the retention of special counsel to

14

advise and represent Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson

15

before the Board of Ethics on Complaint Nos. 02-2

16

through 02-13. The complaints listed thereof are

17

therefore listed on the agenda, and the discussion

18

as to whether these complaints have merit to the

19

point where we are or should grant special counsel

20

or not, I believe that is what the purpose of this

21

meeting is and --

22 CHAIR KANE: And the Chair respectfully disagrees, but,
23

Member Arakawa, you have a right to your opinion and

24

I'm just sharing with you that this is about special

25

counsel, not about the content of the complaints.
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It's about special counsel --

2 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: It's about the -3 CHAIR KANE: -- for representation of Member Johnson.
4 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Correct, and it's about the
5

justification of whether or not we should allow

6

special counsel or not. So therefore, if we're

7

going to be able to justify whether we're going to

8

allow special counsel or not, we have to have some

9

reasons for justifying why we would allow special

10

counsel or not, and that is the way I correlate the

11

questions I've been asking to this point, in my

12

mind, Mr. Chair, as being related to what is on the

13

agenda. So that being said, I'm going to sit back a

14

little while, listen to the discussion, and we'll

15

see where it goes from there.

16 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Arakawa.
17 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Thank you.
18 CHAIR KANE: Councilmember Carroll, followed by
19

Councilmember Hokama.

20 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. You covered a
21

good part of what I was going to say already, but I

22

would like to address Corporation Counsel.

23 CHAIR KANE: Please proceed.
24 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Jimmy, you were saying that, you
25

know, if you heard something -- I hear that the
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books are over there in executive session and then

2

somebody comes up next week and tells me, oh, the

3

books were over there, that it's all right to bring

4

that up because somebody else told you about it,

5

what happened in executive session?

6 MR. TAKAYESU: Okay. Not that somebody told you what
7

happened in executive session, but you received it

8

from a totally different source. I think that's the

9

distinction.

10 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: All right. I receive information
11

in a totally different venue, what I learned in

12

executive session, but does that lessen my

13

responsibility or my obligation to keep the things I

14

learn in executive session private? Just because I

15

heard it some place else, does that lessen my

16

responsibility? And I went through this one time

17

before and it was determined at that time that it

18

does not. Once you go into executive session, you

19

have agreed to keep those things confidential.

20

Whether you hear them from another source later,

21

does not lessen your obligation. Now, could you

22

comment on that, since we're getting into this? And

23

I hope I'm not going astray here, but it seems to be

24

kind of the crux to the line we're pursuing.

25 CHAIR KANE: No, Chair has no problem with proceeding with
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the line of questioning, Mr. Carroll.

2 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you.
3 CHAIR KANE: Mr. Takayesu, are you able to respond?
4 MR. TAKAYESU: I'm not sure. It's getting so esoteric and
5

I'm trying to answer as best I can.

6 CHAIR KANE: And if you can't, that's okay. I mean, you
7

know, if you can't answer, that's okay too. Just

8

say, you know, you're not able to answer that

9

question and we can move on with another line.

10 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I would simply ask that if -- and
11

I realize that that question, unless you've

12

encountered it recently would take some research and

13

I would just ask the Chair if we could have a

14

response in writing afterwards at a later date.

15 MR. TAKAYESU: You know, I think what I'd do is I'd
16

definitely want to talk to OIP directly to see if

17

this issue has come up.

18 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: And since he cannot give an answer
19

and we are requesting -- or I'm requesting from the

20

Chair a written answer, that we do not pursue this

21

line until we have a clarification of that, if there

22

is a desire of the Committee to bring up things that

23

were heard elsewhere but also in executive session.

24 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you, Member Carroll. Member
25

Hokama.
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1 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, one second, yeah. Thank you,
2

Chairman. I'm trying to recall my -- what I was

3

going to comment on. First of all, Chairman, I

4

appreciate Ms. Johnson's request, and so at this

5

time I want to thank her for saying those comments

6

at the beginning of this item here before us this

7

afternoon. It's a sensitive matter, Chairman. I

8

don't think anyone doubts that, but thank God it's

9

not the Council that's going to make the call on

10

these complaints, because it's being definitely

11

politicized and trying to become a legislative

12

matter. It is not a legislative matter, to me,

13

Chairman.

14

It's a matter of a complaint that our well

15

thought out County founders decided to put before a

16

Board of Ethics instead of a County Council. So I

17

can appreciate that, as well as part of what I see

18

to be the problem is how to influence public opinion

19

to drive a decision, and that's not fair to the

20

complainant nor is it fair to Ms. Johnson,

21

regardless of which way we think the information may

22

be directed to Chairman.

23

I can tell you for a fact I have no clue what

24

all of this -- all of the information that may be

25

pertinent regarding these 02-2 to 13 are all about.
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1

I know some that was shared with me by responsible

2

parties regarding this case that have certain

3

positions that we were shared with in executive

4

session, but I think it is -- again, we need to

5

realize, Mr. Chairman, that the Charter has set up a

6

process, a mechanism, and a group of people to

7

review this and make a decision. And, again, as I

8

stated before in the record, this group of people

9

will make a determination.

10

If there are no merits to the complaints, it

11

will be dismissed and will show that Ms. Johnson in

12

her performance of her duties was found that there

13

was no merits to those complaints. If the

14

complaints have merits and goes to the next phase,

15

you know, then the process has mechanisms of still

16

how to protect both the complainant and the person

17

that's being -- having these cases against, okay,

18

because besides the Board of Ethics, I understand

19

there's a judicial process which is not an executive

20

branch responsibility nor is it a legislative branch

21

responsibility, Mr. Chairman.

22

I would ask that we allow the process to do

23

its job, try not to, you know, provide any influence

24

of one way or another. Let those nine people try to

25

do their job and let the Charter work out, as I
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believe it can work out, Chairman. It's worked in

2

the past. People have gone before the board that

3

sat on this Council or chamber floors, and I would

4

ask that we allow that process that has worked in

5

the past to again work regarding this situation,

6

because I would like -- or hope, it's my hope, that

7

Ms. Johnson will get a timely response so she can

8

decide what to do or what not to do in the near

9

future.

10

I think our continued maybe heartfelt desire

11

to try to do something may not in effect help the

12

process to reach a timely conclusion for all parties

13

involved, Chairman. So I thank you for this

14

opportunity and I thank Ms. Johnson for her request.

15 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further discussion?
16

Councilmember Tavares.

17 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And on the matter of special
18

counsel for a Council member -- and I'm trying to

19

look at this without the person attached to it, and

20

I am wondering if we're -- because we're elected

21

officials in this body that we're treated in a

22

separate -- or with a separate standard. I remember

23

that when the former -- a former Mayor was -- had a

24

complaint or taken to -- or had a suit or whatever

25

along with department heads, that there was no
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hesitation in providing special counsel from the

2

get-go.

3

I believe that we provide special counsels

4

all over the place and we have no clue as to whether

5

or not the people, the employees that we're having

6

special counsel assigned to, are guilty or not

7

guilty. And like Mr. Hokama says, that's not our

8

job, thank goodness, and I agree. To me, we should

9

be deciding as a body if there is something that

10
11

comes up from the beginning, should we have special
counsel assigned to us or find out if it's worth

12

something first and then have special counsel. I

13

don't agree with that. We're defending a lot of

14

people. We're spending a lot of taxpayers' money to

15

make sure that a person's rights are not trampled

16

upon in our system. Therefore, the special counsel

17

ensures that from the very beginning.

18

We find out later that an employee was in the

19

wrong, even when they're operating outside of their

20

job description, we still pay the special counsel.

21

We have recourse to recover some of that, of course

22

we've never taken that recourse, that I can

23

remember, but I think that to wait until we find out

24

what happens to these suits or these claims and then

25

decide is wrong, because representation, to me, is
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needed at the beginning, because that's where a lot

2

of damage can be done if you don't have good

3

representation of your case in the beginning, and I

4

think we have at least one other Council member that

5

has experienced that.

6

So I believe that -- you know, I don't care

7

what these claims are. I don't care what it says or

8

who filed them. To me, the question is if a Council

9

member is in need of special counsel, that that

10

special counsel be authorized, period. And if it

11

turns out that, you know, it's some other thing that

12

was a matter way outside of a Council member's

13

description of their job duties, then we have some

14

recourse to go after or, you know, recoup some of

15

the monies that were spent or all of the monies that

16

were spent, but that's just my feeling for -- I

17

don't care who it was that has been named or what

18

the complaint is, if it's something as -- that's

19

important enough to go to the Ethics Board, then

20

it's important enough for us to provide counsel to

21

whoever that Council member is. That's just --

22

that's my opinion.

23 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Tavares. Any further
24

discussion?

25 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Hang on, Mr. Arakawa. Let me recognize

2

people who haven't spoken yet, if you don't mind,

3

and then we'll provide you with another opportunity.

4

Any further discussion from members? Okay, Member

5

Arakawa, thank you for your patience.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Thank you. If there's no further

7

discussion, I'd like to make a motion to adopt the

8

resolution authorizing special counsel.

9 CHAIR KANE: Okay. There's a motion on the floor, and the
10

Chair will recognize that motion.

11 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
12 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded by Members
13

Arakawa and Tavares to adopt the resolution as

14

proposed. Under discussion, Councilmember Arakawa.

15 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And the resolution that is
16

proposed is --

17 CHAIR KANE: It's a resolution -- oh, I'm sorry, go ahead.
18 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: It's on the -- in the agenda item,
19

it's the one at the very back, the I guess first --

20

starts on the fourth page from the back, and it's a

21

resolution authorizing retention of special counsel

22

to advise and represent Councilmember Jo Anne

23

Johnson before the Board of Ethics on Complaint

24

Nos. 02-2 through 02-13.

25 CHAIR KANE: Yes, and that's the only resolution we have
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1

on that item. I'm sorry. I apologize for not

2

reading it out for you, Mr. Arakawa.

3 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Well, there are other copies of
4

the resolution that go through 02-11, so I just

5

wanted to make sure that that's what we're working

6

on.

7 CHAIR KANE: We are under discussion.
8 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Under discussion, Mr. Chairman, I
9

too believe that as elected officials and as

10

government representatives, no matter what the issue

11

is, when these things come up, it should be an

12

automatic representation where we shouldn't be

13

having a lot of the discussion, just as we just did

14

before this, we authorized special counsel to the

15

Ethics Committee without discussion as to the merits

16

of the case or, you know, any other real discussion

17

because it's not really necessary. It's something

18

that we should automatically do.

19

Any time that we've had a public employee

20

charged, we automatically authorize special counsel

21

if the Corporation Counsel feels that we should.

22

We've allowed Corporation Counsel to be able to

23

recuse themselves whenever they felt that they

24

should recuse themselves, and in doing so we almost

25

require special counsel because now Corporation
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Counsel, who is supposed to be our legal

2

representative, is saying that there may be a

3

conflict. It's not a question of whether it's right

4

or wrong. It's not a question of whether this is

5

going to be a prolonged issue or not. This is a

6

question of how we handle business within our

7

community.

8
9

To this point we've always -- I've always
supported special counsel whenever it was pointed

10

out, well, our Corporation Counsel -- that they had

11

to recuse themself, and I will continue doing that

12

in this particular case. And I believe that has

13

been the practice that we've done to this point, and

14

I don't see why we should make any exception. I

15

don't believe that we can separate out the fact

16

that, you know, this is a political year. There's a

17

lot of politics involved with this, and this

18

particular item has been politicized. I think we

19

need to forget that and get back to what we do as a

20

normal basis. If this were in a nonpolitical year,

21

if this were a nonpolitical issue, we would still be

22

doing the same thing, and I believe we would be

23

authorizing special counsel.

24
25

So that being said, I'm going to ask all of
you to please support this resolution and authorize
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special counsel.

2 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Arakawa. We are -- further
3

discussion, Councilmember Hokama.

4 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just a few questions, please,
5

Mr. Chairman.

6 CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
7 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Takayesu, in the proposed
8

resolution that's on the floor signed from Mr. John

9

D. Kim, under the resolved clause we have point

10

number 5, that the compensability of cost shall be

11

in general accord with the intent of 28 USC 1920.

12

Can you explain or help me understand what point 5

13

means, please?

14 MR. TAKAYESU: Okay. Under the U.S. Code I guess for -15

for prevailing parties, they do have some statutory

16

basis to recover some of your costs but not all

17

costs. So this is actually language that had been

18

suggested by the Chairman of the Committee of the

19

Whole as a -- at least a model to be utilized in the

20

normal instances when we hire outside counsels. It

21

doesn't cover all the costs, but it's just a Federal

22

statute that provides some basis to determine what

23

is compensable.

24 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And this is just from the point
25

that -- so let's take one of two results.
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Ms. Johnson is found to be in no violation of any

2

Charter provisions and that the complaints are

3

without merit and are completely dismissed, so this

4

means that Ms. Johnson can now ask for compensation

5

from the plaintiff or the complainant to pay for

6

certain costs?

7 MR. TAKAYESU: No, no, this would be the compensation that
8

would be paid to the services provided by

9

Mr. Ranken. This is attorney fees, say there's some

10

Xeroxing costs, some -- some research costs, things

11

like that, that's what you're looking at, or if they

12

had to -- you know, so it's a cost as opposed to

13

attorney fee.

14 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. I'm just curious that you're
15

asking to have portions of a Federal code to be part

16

of this. So that's why I had -- asked the question.

17

Two more questions, please, and if you're conflicted

18

out, you're conflicted out. One, my understanding

19

is we don't automatically defend every single

20

employee. Some I believe we have contractual

21

obligations and that is why through collective

22

bargaining we provide legal defense.

23 MR. TAKAYESU: Under the collective bargaining agreements
24

the County has a duty to defend. It does not say

25

duty to indemnify. Okay.
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1 VICE - CHAIR HOKAMA: And then just so we all understand,

2

what is the difference, please?

3 MR. TAKAYESU: To -- well, duty to defend is to provide
4

legal defense services.

5 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
6

MR. TAKAYESU: Okay. Indemnity is to compensate or

7

reimburse the employee for any money damages they

8

have to pay out. Under a lot of the liability

9

theories under respondent superior, meaning employer

10

is responsible for the acts of their employees, the

11

County itself would be directly liable itself, and I

12

think that's one reason why we don't go after

13

employees. There are some special rules when it

14

comes to punitive damages. In the -- in the area of

15

civil rights violations, a Council's decision to

16

indemnify -- or indemnify, hold harmless an employee

17

for punitive damages can result in liability on the

18

part of the Council members, unless it's done in

19

good faith, and that's -- at least that's the law in

20

the Ninth Circuit. A lot of the other circuits

21

don't go along with that.

22

So there are also some special statutes

23

dealing with police officers and liquor department

24

employees, so that even in situations where they may

25

be charged with committing crimes, there's a
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statutory obligation to provide, you know, at least

2

a defense. In terms of these particular

3

proceedings, we asked for special counsel Big Island

4

to come in to take our place to act as advisor to

5

the Board of Ethics and not to act as legal advisor

6

or representative to the Council member.

7

In the past, in these type of proceedings,

8

you know, they're always going to involve County

9

employees or officers. Our role is to act as

10

advisor to the board and the employee or officers

11

have basically appeared without counsel or counsel

12

that they have retained themselves, and -- including

13

I say that I had mentioned Mr. Nakamura. I believe

14

your father took a case all the way to the Supreme

15

Court, and so in the situation we basically advise

16

the board. And again, as I've indicated in the

17

past, if the employee or officer come, we say, well,

18

you know, I really advise you to go get an attorney

19

as soon as possible. Irrespective of whether you

20

feel the charge is frivolous or serious, it's always

21

better to go and get an attorney.

22 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
23 CHAIR KANE: Councilmember Hokama.

24 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. Mr. Takayesu, my
25

other question is -- and I do recall and I have
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supported many times a request for special counsel,

2

but I also recall in many of the cases that besides

3

specific individuals, whether it be a public safety

4

officer or not, that the County of Maui was also

5

part of the defendant list, and sometimes it's like

6

John Does 1 through 9, and I don't know whether they

7

were meaning the nine Councilors that sit in this

8

chamber, the John Does and what not. But the County

9

itself was part of the case, and so, you know, I

10

viewed it in a light whereby the County of Maui is

11

being a defendant going to court. Have -- inform

12

me, please, have we normally or are you aware of

13

other cases where just an individual, not the

14

County, has been asked to go to a judicial process

15

and being granted this type of request?

16 MR. TAKAYESU: The only case that I recall where just the
17

individual officer was named as a defendant was in

18

that Maui Land & Pine versus Commissioner Bertram,

19

and the reason for that was it was not request for

20

any monetary damages. It was solely for equitable

21

relief. The attorneys were requesting that

22

Commissioner Bertram be recused from participating

23

24

in an SMA application and we -- we represented
Mr. Bertram.

25 VICE - CHAIR HOKAMA: And the police officer, we provided
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special counsel for the police officer, if I heard

2

you right?

3 MR. TAKAYESU: Say that again?
4 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: There was a police officer in that
5

case?

6 MR. TAKAYESU: No, Commissioner Bertram, he was a Planning
7

Commissioner.

8 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. I understand, because that one
9

was on a zoning matter, right?

10 MR. TAKAYESU: Yeah, SMA.
11 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And he was making -- okay. Thank you,
12

Mr. Chairman.

13 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Further questions for discussion? We
14

are in discussion. There is a motion on the floor.

15

Councilmember Carroll.

16 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I voted for
17

counsel for Ms. Johnson the last time and I will be

18

voting in the affirmative on the motion this time.

19

I am pleased with the line that we've followed in

20

this discussion. The discussion that we had before

21

I felt was very inappropriate, where we were making

22

statements and literally making judgements that it

23

was frivolous or not, and I'm very happy that we're

24

doing it the way the conversation has gone today.

25

And I would hope that in the future we have a
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clear policy, and I don't -- I really don't know how

2

we're going to go about that so we don't fall into

3

this where the Council degenerates into a jury or a

4

judge. As Mr. Hokama said, and many of us said, I

5

think this is a Board of Ethics problem. It should

6

remain a Board of Ethics problem. We should not be

7

making judgments as to whether it's frivolous or it

8

has merit. This is not appropriate. And I would

9

hope that we could give Councilmember Johnson this

10

counsel and that in the future we can address to

11

where we make a policy that is very clear so we

12

don't have to go through this again and it will be

13

as in other requests for special counsel. Thank

14

you.

15 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Councilmember Mateo.
16 COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Mr. Chair, as
17

the newest Council member who has been on the

18

Council for less than one month, this has really

19

been one of the most difficult determinations that

20

I've had to do. The argument is viable on both

21

sides. I can understand strong arguments on both

22

sides, but for myself, I would support the

23

resolution because if it was me, I sure hope that I

24

would have had the support of the members.

25

I don't think we as Council members should
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be -- should be silenced by the fear of lawsuits. I

2

think it's our responsibility to represent our

3

constituents, our districts the best we can, and if

4

that means going in front of boards and commissions

5

and taking a strong position, then that's what I

6

will be elected to do.

7

I would -- I have reservations because I can

8

also understand that the charges are mere

9

allegations and the Ethics Commission must do their

10

charged responsibility, but I'm also concerned -- I

11

guess it was Member Tavares that indicated that it's

12

at the start of these investigations that the most

13

damage can be done, and I think it's not the

14

integrity of one individual anymore. I think it's

15

the integrity of members of the Council to have the

16

freedoms and the responsibility and the rights like

17

every citizen of our County to go forward in front

18

of these boards and commissions and speak our piece.

19

Thank you.

20
21

And, Mr. Chair, I do have a flight at 5:30,
so I will be needing to leave soon.

22 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. And it was mentioned by staff,
23

and so we'll try to accommodate your schedule by

24

bringing this to a vote as soon as we can.

25

Councilmember Molina.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'm going to

2

be speaking as a victim, as a victim of political

3

slime and chicanery, Mr. Chair. As you all know, I

4

had my own dilemma with the Ethics -- with my own

5

Ethics Board situation, and this matter put not only

6

myself, but my family who have been here for three

7

generations on my father's side, since the early

8

1900s, on my mother's side, my mother was Hawaiian,

9

part Hawaiian, she's been here longer, our families,

10

and we were put through a lot of dirt. Some of

11

these people I know Mrs. Johnson knows. She's

12

worked with them on prior issues, so she knows how

13

they operate, and it's been really, really

14

difficult. Since February up until July 26th it's

15

been tough, but on July 26th the Ethics Board, when

16

we presented all the facts, reversed their ruling.

17

So I can understand the need for counsel.

18

But enough of lamenting about my personal

19

issues. You know, there's been talk about

20

whether -- is it fair, should the taxpayers foot the

21

bill for a matter involving an elected or appointed

22

official going before the board, and that's a matter

23

of a good discussion maybe at a later time, but --

24

however, in light of the fact that we as elected

25

officials are targets and we're in somewhat of a
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different situation from everyone else, the person

2

who's not an elected or appointed official, if you

3

are accused of something, you're entitled to a

4

public defender, where we, as elected officials,

5

it's a little different and we're usually advised to

6

get our own counsel. And as we all know, that can

7

be expensive.

8

I've always been taught to look at people as

9

you give people the benefit of the doubt. Okay. I

10

presume, as we've all been brought up to learn in

11

our country, that we're all innocent until proven

12

guilty. So with that being said, Mr. Chair, and

13

speaking, again, as a victim, I've been through it,

14

and I'll probably be forever tainted with this

15

matter throughout my political career, and I'm sure

16

Mrs. Johnson will also have this to be remembered

17

for, you know, depending on whatever the board finds

18

with her. So in some ways we're stained no matter

19

what. You know, in this job you can do 100

20

wonderful things and if there's one questionable

21

thing, unfortunately a lot of members out there in

22

the public will remember that one thing.

23

So I am empathize with my colleague from

24

Lahaina for going through this, and what's even more

25

difficult sometimes, Mr. Chair, is that Jo Anne and
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myself, we entered this occupation knowing that we

2

could get hit with a few things, right, so we tend

3

to develop thick skin. I feel for the family, you

4

know, our significant others. I think they take it

5

harder than us.

6

So with all of that being said, Mr. Chair, I

7

will support the motion on the floor based on the

8

fact that we should give everybody the benefit of

9

the doubt, and if there is any -- the board finds

10

there is any wrongdoing, the body -- this body or

11

whatever body in the county has the right to go

12

after just compensation, if that is the case, but,

13

again, I think being as elected officials we are in

14

a precarious position. We should all support the

15

fact that we do need counsel in the event of

16

complaints are made against us in the public,

17

whether they are frivolous or not.

18

So based on the fact that we are innocent

19

until proven guilty and that we all should be given

20

the benefit of the doubt, therefore, I can support

21

this resolution for Councilmember Johnson,

22

Mr. Chair. Thank you.

23 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Molina. Further
24

discussion? Councilmember Tavares.

25 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The only
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thing that matters to me, if I can reiterate -- not

2

reiterate, or restate. In the third paragraph of

3

the resolution where it says that the Department of

4

Corporation Counsel is unable to fulfill their role

5

under the Charter in serving as counsel in this

6

matter due to a conflict of interest that precludes

7

them from continuing to advise the Board of Ethics

8

and Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson on the same

9

matter, that paragraph is the reason why we should

10

approve this and probably the only reason why.

11

Once you have them -- Corp. Counsel declare a

12

conflict, that's it. Those are the things that come

13

before us. When it's been determined that there's a

14

conflict of interest, then those cases come before

15

us for special counsel. In this case they have

16

declared there's a conflict of interest, so

17

therefore, we should be doing what we do with all

18

other conflicts of interest, and that is to approve

19

special counsel. Thank you.

20 CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Tavares. Further
21

discussion on this matter? Member Johnson.

22 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to note that I
23

appreciate the support of the Council members and I

24

also will be recusing myself on this matter.

25 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any objections to the
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recusal request on this item from Member Johnson?

2 COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
3 CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. It's so noted, Member
4

Johnson. Thank you. Any further discussion prior

5

to the calling of the vote?

6 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Roll call.
7 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I have a question.
8 CHAIR KANE: Okay, Member Hokama.
9 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Takayesu, this -- your
10

potential response may or may not -- it's going to

11

be close on what I -- how I vote. Should this

12

request move forward and we provide and should the

13

plaintiffs succeed in having the complaints upheld

14

and it moves forward, does this in any way make the

15

County of Maui through our action also become, then,

16

possibly financially liable to compensate the

17

plaintiffs?

18 CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama, I ask you to clarify. This is
19

a complaint to the Board of Ethics. Therefore, it's

20

not a judicial setting that we're talking about at

21

this juncture.

22 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That's correct.
23 CHAIR KANE: And that it would be a complainant and not a
24

plaintiff, two different --

25 MR. TAKAYESU: Yeah, I just don't see any liability
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resulting from this.

2 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And that's what I was more
3

concerned about. Do -- you know, whatever they say,

4

can we then become, let's say, to a decision that's

5

not favorable, that there's a financial liability

6

that could be placed against the County?

7 MR. TAKAYESU: Then again, I don't see that. As I pointed
8

out earlier as to the agreement to indemnify

9

somebody for punitive damages, not the duty to

10

defend, which is something that's done in the normal

11

course.

12 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Then my only comment, Chairman,
13

before the vote is that the -- one, two, three,

14

four, five -- the fifth whereas clause I believe is

15

more appropriate that the language states that the

16

Council believes there is a necessity and a public

17

person for retaining the services.

18 CHAIR KANE: Is that in the form of a motion, Member
19

Hokama, for an amendment?

20 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
21 CHAIR KANE: Okay. It's been moved to amend to change the
22

fifth whereas sentence to read, "Whereas the Council

23

believes." So we're striking the word "finds" and

24

we're inserting the word "believes." Is there a

25

second to the motion?
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Second.
2 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded by Hokama and
3

Arakawa for the amendment. Under discussion, Member

4

Hokama.

5 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. And thank you,
6

Mr. Arakawa. I believe the motion is more accurate,

7

because the Board of Ethics will make the findings

8

and conclusions of the process, Mr. Chairman, and so

9

it is of my opinion that the word that the Council

10

believes is a more accurate statement of putting

11

forth the reasons of why the resolve clause is

12

requesting a special counsel, and that is my -- my

13

view on this, Mr. Chairman, so thank you very much.

14 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, we have an amendment on
15

the floor. Any further discussion on the amendment?

16

Hearing none, members, all in favor say "aye."

17 COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE.
18 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
19

VOTE: AYES:

20
21
22
23
24
25

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama
and Chair Kane.
None.
Councilmember Johnson.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

AMEND THE MAIN MOTION.
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1 CHAIR KANE: Carried. We're back to the main motion as
2

amended. Further discussion? Hearing none,

3

members, all in favor say "aye."

4 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
5 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Chairman.
6 CHAIR KANE: Oh, I'm sorry, Member Arakawa, discussion.
7 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I believe Councilmember Nishiki
asked for roll call.

8

9 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
10 CHAIR KANE: Yeah, there's -- yeah, he didn't make -11 COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I just kind of decided against it.
12 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay.
13 CHAIR KANE: So can we call for the question, then?
14 VICE CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman.
-

15 CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama. I would like to for the
16

record state that I still have reservations.

17 CHAIR KANE: Okay, so noted, Member Hokama.
18 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Great reservations, and again,
19

Chairman, just allow me to conclude in a very short

20

time. It is something I have never thought I would

21

face during my tenure on this chambers, and I hope

22

other members will not have to go through it in the

23

future. I can tell you that this afternoon, by

24

Ms. Johnson's request, I have felt -- and again, I

25

wish I had all the right words to say, and at times
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that is of course one of my biggest shortcomings,

2

finding the proper way to say it, but I'm encouraged

3

by the request and her willingness to allow, as I

4

understand it, the process to work through and not

5

allow this Committee or this chambers to become the

6

wrestling grounds of what is right, what is wrong,

7

or what is hearsay, what is facts.

8
9

And so I -- again, I appreciate her request,
and while I do still have my great reservations of

10

how I believe it should be done, I believe that

11

this -- your Committee has stated sufficient support

12

that while you have allowed me to state my concerns

13

and my reservations, once the body decides, I will

14

stand with the body, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.

15 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. And Member Hokama, you've been
16

consistent with that as long as you've been on this

17

body, to my knowledge.

18

Calling for the question. Members, all in

19

favor of the motion to approved the resolution as

20

amended, say "aye."

21 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
22 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
23
24
25
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VOTE: AYES:

2

3
4
5
6
7

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama and
Chair Kane.
None.
Councilmember Johnson.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPT REVISED RESOLUTION ON COMPLAINT
NOS. 02-2 THROUGH 02-13.

8 CHAIR KANE: It is unanimous. Thank you very much,

9

members. The Chair is just going to call for a very

10

brief recess, about five minutes, to allow Member

11

Mateo to get out on his way to the airport and just

12

a real brief recess before we reconvene to get the

13

executive -- you know what, I apologize. Because

14

there's going to be an executive session on this,

15

the Chair would ask the members to go back to --

16

because we've acted on everything else except for

17

Item No. 11(14), the settlement authorization which

18

Deputy Corp. Counsel Judith Williams will be

19

providing us with information. Members, the Chair

20

would like to entertain a motion to convene in

21

executive session to discuss Item 11(14).

22 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: So moved.
23 COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
24 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved by Member Carroll, seconded
25

by Member Tavares to convene in executive session
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for Item 11(14), the settlement authorization agenda

2

item. Members, with reference to this agenda item,

3

one or more executive meetings pursuant to Section

4

92-5(a) (4) of the Hawaii Revised Statutes are

5

anticipated to consult with legal counsel on

6

questions and issues pertaining to the powers,

7

duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities of

8

the County, the Council, and the Committee.

9

Members, hearing no discussion, all in favor of the

10

motion say "aye."

11 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
12

VOTE: AYES:

13
14
15
16

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina, Nishiki and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama and
Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
17
ACTION:
EXECUTIVE SESSION.
18 CHAIR KANE: Carried. Members, the chair will call a
19

recess of this scheduled COW meeting of the Council.

20

We will reconvene at the completion of the executive

21

session meeting which will start -- and I believe we

22

have to keep it in here because 7th floor is

23

currently occupied with election issues, so we will

24

be using this chamber and we will convene that

25

meeting at 4:50. So let's take five minutes to
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convene that meeting. Okay. This meeting is in

2

recess.

3
4
5
6

RECESS:

(Gavel).
4:45 p.m.

(THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE
SESSION AT 4:52 P.M. AND ENDED AT 5:05 P.M.)
RECONVENE:

5:07 p.m.

7 CHAIR KANE: We'd like to reconvene the Council's
8

Committee of the Whole meeting scheduled for August

9

13th, 2002.

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

COW-11(14)

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND
LAWSUITS (CONSOLIDATED CASES OF GENOA LOPEZ,
ET AL. V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL. AND COUNTY
OF MAUI V PHONG VU-TRAN, ET AL., CIVIL NO.
01-1-0100(3); PHONG X. VU-TRAN V. RICHARD
STASZYN, ET AL., CIVIL NO. 01-1-0342(3);
PEARL AH HO V. COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL., CIVIL
NO. 01-1-0389(3); VALENTINA LOPEZ, ET AL. V.
COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL., CIVIL NO.
01-1-0390(3); AND DOREEN PASCUA, ET AL. V.
COUNTY OF MAUI, ET AL., CIVIL NO.
01-1-0558(3)) (C.C. No. 01-90)

17 CHAIR KANE: Members, directing your attention to page 3
18

of our agenda on Item 11 -- Item COW-11(14). We had

19

a discussion in executive session and after

20

completing that discussion, the Chair recommends

21

approval of the proposed resolution as proposed in

22

executive session.

23 COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So moved.
24 VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Second.
25 CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded by Arakawa and
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Hokama. We are under discussion. Hearing none,

2

members, all in favor say "aye."

3 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
4 CHAIR KANE: Opposed?
5

VOTE: AYES:

6
7
8

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC.:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll,
Johnson, Molina, and Tavares, Vice-Chair
Hokama and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
Councilmember Nishiki.
Councilmember Mateo.

9 MOTION CARRIED.
10

ACTION:

ADOPT RESOLUTION.

11
12 CHAIR KANE: Carried. Members, thank you very much. It
13

will move forward as a recommendation of this body

14

to the full Council. We have no further items on

15

our agenda for this afternoon. Thank you very much

16

for having a very efficient meeting on -- with a

17

large agenda. We did very good and the Chair

18

appreciates your active participation in its

19

effectiveness. With that, members, any

20

announcements? Member Johnson.

21 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to say just for the
22

record that I really appreciate the support of the

23

other Council members, all of you. I really do

24

appreciate it. Thank you.

25 CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further announcements?
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Hearing none, members,

2

(Gavel).

3

ADJOURNED:

this meeting is adjourned.

5:08 p.m.

4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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11 my ability, a true and correct transcript of the
12 proceedings had in the foregoing matter.
I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

13

14 the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the
15 cause.
16

DATED this 10th day of September, 2002, in Honolulu,

17 Hawaii.
18
19
20
21

Jessica R. Perry, CSR
. 404
/Notary Public, State,/of Hawaii
My Commission Expite,61-1 5/11/03
--

22
23
24
25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

